AGEIIDA

P.

1



II.

IIL.

VI

VIL

VIIL.

AGENDA

City of Franklin, Kentucky
City Commission

January 27,2020
Special Called Meeting — 2:00 PM

City Hall Meeting Room
117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky

Call to Order and Member Roll Call
Opening Prayer - Eric Walker, Franklin Community Church
Approval of Minutes
e Approval of Minutes of January 13, 2020 Regular Meeting
Recognitions

e John Craddock

Hear the Public

Community Services

e Update and Presentation Regarding Geographic Information Systems (GIS)
Presenter: Chris Klotter, Public Works Director

General Government

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding 2020 Proposed Commission Meeting Dates
Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Approval of Quitclaim Deeds
Presenter: Scott Crabtree, City Attorney

o Discussion and/or possible action regarding Expansion of Historic Preservation District
Presenter: Tammie Carey, Community Development Dir.

Public Services

P. 2

Pg. 5

Pg. 10

Pg. 12

Pg. 14

Pg. 27



XI.

XII.

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVIL

Public Safety

Utilities
¢ Discussion and/or possible action regarding Purchase and Installation of Actuators for

Wastewater Treatment Plant ~ Presenter: Chris Klotter, Public Works Director Pg. 67
Ordinances
e Second Summary Reading of Ordinance No. 2020-001 titled: An Ordinance Rezoning

Approximately 5.00 Acres Immediately North of 6007 Bowling Green Road from A-1

(Agriculture) to I-2 (Heavy Industry)  Presenter: Cathy Dillard, City Clerk Pg. 69
Executive Session
LAND ACQUISITION — Deliberations on the future acquisition or sale of real property by a public agency
where publicity would be likely to affect the value of a specific piece of property to be acquired for public use
or sold by a public agency {KRS 61.810(1)(b)}
LITIGATION - Discussion of proposed or pending litigation {KRS 61.810(1)(c)}
PERSONNEL — Discussions or hearings which might lead to the appointment, discipline, or dismissal of an
individual employee or member {KRS 61.810(1)(f)}
City Attorney Reports
City Manager Reports

Other Commission Business

Adjournment

P.3



P.

4

MINUTES



MINUTES OF REGULAR SESSION
OF THE
CITY OF FRANKLIN
CITY COMMISSION

January 13, 2020
City Hall

117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky

The Franklin, Kentucky City Commission met in Regular Session at 12:00 Noon, Monday,
January 13, 2020, in the City Hall meeting room located at 117 West Cedar Street, Franklin,
Kentucky.

Members attending were as follows:

Mayor Larry Dixon Present
Commissioner Jamie Powell Present
Commissioner Herbert Williams Present
Commissioner Brownie Bennett Present
Commissioner Wendell Stewart Present

Others present included City Manager Kenton Powell; City Attorney Scott Crabtree; City
Personnel Director/Deputy Clerk, Rita Vaughn; City Finance Director, Shaunna Cornwell;
City Police Chief, Roger Solomon; Public Works Superintendent Chris Klotter; City Clerk,
Cathy Dillard; Franklin Favorite/ WFKN media representative, Jodi Camp; City Public Works
Scheduler Steve Akin; Tax Collector/ABC Administrator Daniel Reetzke; F-S Fire & Rescue
Chief Leslie Goodrum and Nelson Slaughter; and, John Estes.

Mayor Dixon called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon and Commissioner Williams offered
the opening prayer.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
approve the minutes as presented of the December 9, 2019, regular meeting and of the
December 17, 2019, special called meeting of the Franklin City Commission.

Voting aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

P. 5



HEAR THE PUBLIC

John Estes addressed the Commission regarding the “importance of public commentary and
participation.” Commissioner Bennett asked that the record reflect that Mr. Estes was on the
agenda under Hear the Public on November 25, 2019, and chose not to speak at that time.

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Franklin-Simpson Fire & Rescue Chief Leslie Goodrum offered an update on the Department
and thanked the Commission for their financial support in purchasing the new fire truck. The
new truck replaces a 1999 model truck. In addition, Goodrum provided a handout with
statistical and comparison data for fire runs in the City and County and reported that the
departments nine members were now certified in swift-water rescue training.

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

City Attorney Scott Crabtree asked the Commission to consider sponsoring a proposed
Ordinance to rezone a five acre parcel of land on Bowling Green Road from agriculture to
heavy industry. Franklin-Simpson Planning & Zoning recommended the zone change subject
to the Commissioners approval.

Commissioner Powell and Commissioner Williams asked to sponsor the proposed ordinance
with first summary reading of the ordinance taking place during the ordinance portion of the
meeting.

Public Works Scheduler Steve Akin presented the Commission with comparative costs for
code enforcement mowing charges for 2018 and 2019 along with a breakdown by sector of the
costs. A significant drop in mowing charges for 2019 was recognized due to more efficient
use of manpower and equipment and also property owners increased responsibility for
maintenance of their property.

No action was taken by the Commission on this matter.

City Clerk Cathy Dillard presented the Commission with code fines for mowing and
demolition costs of condemned structures. The City of Franklin observes a compliance-based
code enforcement program, however, when costs incurred remain unpaid by the property
owner a lien is filed on the property.

No action was taken by the Commission on this matter.

P. 6



City of Franklin Tax Collector Daniel Reetzke provided the Commission with an update and
review of the City’s Abandon Urban Property (“AUP”) designation process. Criteria for the
designation is reviewed by the Tax Collector with an inspection of the property by the Code
Enforcement Officer. After the AUP designation is determined a property owner may appeal
the designation to the Franklin-Simpson Code Enforcement Board. The result of an AUP
designation is an increase in property taxes.

Reetzke noted a decrease in AUP designations since this designation programs was
implemented.

No action was taken by the Commission on this matter.

City Manager Kenton Powell asked to move the proposed 2020 Commission meeting dates
calendar to the next regularly scheduled meeting.

UTILITIES

City Finance Director Shaunna Cornwell asked the Commission to approve the bid for the
purchase of a 2020 Ford F-350 regular cab 4x4 service truck for the Wastewater Treatment
Plant. One bid was received from Hunt Ford and the State bid price was presented as follows:

Hunt Ford $31,024.00
Paul Miller Ford $32,237.00 (State bid price)

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to award
the purchase of the 2020 Ford F-350 Regular Cab 4x4 to Hunt Ford and to further authorize
the Mayor to sign any and all documents necessary for this purchase.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

ORDINANCES

City Clerk Cathy Dillard provided second summary reading of the following ordinance:

Ordinance No. 2019-030 titled: 4n Ordinance Amending the Annual Budget for the Fiscal
Year Beginning July 1, 2019 and Ending June 30, 2020 by Estimating Revenues and
Appropriations '

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Williams to
approve Ordinance No. 2019-030 and was approved by the following roll call vote:

Mayor Dixon Yes Commissioner Bennett Yes
Commissioner Powell Yes Commissioner Stewart Yes
Commissioner Williams Yes

3

P. 7



City Clerk Cathy Dillard provided first summary reading of the following ordinance:

Ordinance No. 2020-001 titled: An Ordinance Rezoning Approximately 5.00 Acres
Immediately North of 6007 Bowling Green Road from A-1 (Agriculture) to I-2 (Heavy
Industry)

EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 12:58 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner
Stewart to enter into Executive Session for the purposes of:

(1) LAND ACQUISITION — Deliberations on the future acquisition or sale of real property by a
public agency where publicity would be likely to affect the value of a specific piece of property
to be acquired for public use or sold by a public agency {KRS 61.810(1)(b)}

(2) LITIGATION - Discussion of proposed or pending litigation {KRS 61.810(1)(c)}

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Entering Executive Session were Mayor Dixon; Commissioners Powell, Bennett, Williams and
Stewart; City Manager Kenton Powell; and City Attorney Scott Crabtree.

At 1:22 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner
Bennett to exit Executive Session and return to open session.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

OTHER COMMISSION BUSINESS

Mayor Dixon reminded all citizens to participate in the upcoming census as an accurate count
determines tax allocations and incentives for the City.

Commissioner Williams asked the City Manager to check the sound system for Commission
meeting recordings that are televised, he indicated the sound quality was poor.

ADJOURNMENT

At 1:24 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner
Stewart to adjourn the regular meeting of the Franklin City Commission.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Larry Dixon, Mayor Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky City of Franklin, Kentucky

P. 8



COMMUNITY
SERVICES

P.9



MEMOIANDLM

T Framklin City Canmrmizsion
Ru: Gieopraphic Information System (GT5) Thdale
[Fate: Janmary 23, 202

Puklic Works Director Cluls Elotker will give an upslate 1o the Commission abow.
the Geographic lnformation System (GT&

P. 10



GENEKRAL
GOVERNMENT

P. 11



T Wlapos Tarrs Daom and Commnissioners
Fromn City Munager, Eenlon Powell
Date: Jamuay eyt aoan

Re: aozo Proposcd Commission Mesting Leates

It's hard 1o believe it is 2000! With thal, T would Tike to discuss and conlirm iz vear's Cily Commission
mweting sehedule,

Beloww is the recommended schedule, Please nole that May 25015 Memorial Day and this holiday falls on
ot reprulacly seheduled mecting date, 20 1recommend that we caneel (hese moeting. Also, December 254
iz o rogpalany seliednled meeting date, but falls during Chirisloes — New Year oliday weels, We noonally
emly herve oe Tepnlar meeting in December due o (he holidags, so 1 recommend Lhal we caneel that
meeting also,

January 1:94F and 270 12:00 noon — Regindar Cromnuizsion Meeting
Vebruary 100 aned 24 2z noom Regalar Commission Moeeling
Barit 34 12030 1o0n — Joind Cily/Convbe Mooting (at City Hall)
MWlaresh gf and ey 120 ponn — Regular Comnuission Meeting,
April 13t and 20 oo noon Regular Commission Mesiing
By 111 GO LI — 11000 wan. — Special Called

) Budget Work Session
M 111 oo noon Regular Commission Mesiing
May anb MTORLAL DAY HOLIDAY . Cancel Begolar Mesting
June: 17 GO0 . T aont - Special Called

Thiedaet Worls Session

Jine B0 and paed 1200 norm - Reenlar Commission Mectiog
July gL and 270 120 1eon — Hegular Commission Meeting
Angust 1wt and ot 1z:00 oo Resilar Conmission Mesling
Sepiembor 4h 12:ooioon — Begular Conunission Meeting
September 15t 1on noon - Jeint Ciy/Uounty Meeting (al Fisval Cone)
Seplenbor 280 1200 nnon — Regalar Commission Mecting
October 128 and =6t 1200 nova — Regolar Commission Meeting
Fonvemmber olb amd 2301 1200 oon — Resalur Commission Mecting
Diecember 1 12:00 noon - Regular Conmnission Meeting
Decenber 80 TTedlidlay weel — Canee] Meeting

F. 12



o

—_
o]

2020

2 3 4
5 & 7 & 0 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 1%

1921 22 23 29 =5
6 2F 28 29 3p 21

May
5 M T w T F 0§
I 2
3 4 5 6 7 &8 8

BT .- 13 B 15 16

7 18 19 20 21 22 23

20 [l 26 27 28 29 30
i1

B

5 A T W T F 5

1 2 3 4 §
6 2 o il 12
13 18 16 17 18 18
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

Fogular Morling Dates

Cods Boird Mestrps

Joinl Ul ennty Mealiag

Hudlyet Worksassin s

Helidays

1
2 3 4 5 B T B

3 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 12 19 20 21 22
I3 24 35 26 27 28 9

=k

5 il T
. 2 5% A 5§
- g 10 11 12 13
17 18 19 20

24 25 26 I7

l4 15 14

Bl =

8 29 30

5 MoOT W T £ 3
1 2 3

4 5 6 7 B % io
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
5 19 20 21 22 23 24
Z5 26 27 28 29 30 31

1
g

15 16
i
29 30

L

City Commission Meeting Dates

1 hE T W T F 5 5 Y T ' T F -1 5 : 5 1w T

=

B

10
17
24

T

11 - 13
13 1% 20
25 28 27

1
&

4

11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
15 20 21 22 23 2a 25

b A7 28 29 30 31

5

i

&
15
22
29

1
2

.
3

W
4

-
5

r
=]

5
7

o 10 [N 13 1s

16 17 18 19 20 21

23 21 25 [ -

2Q

1. 2 3 4
7 & 3 11
- 13 14 15 :LE.
13 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

2 3 4 5 6 7T B

§ 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 1T 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

oM T W 7 F &
1 2 2 4 5
B 7 B 8 10 11 a2
iz 14 15 18 17 1§ 1%

20 21 22 23 26
27 28 29 3o 2




MEMO

TO: Mayor Larry Dixon and Commissioners
FROM: Scott Crabtree

DATE: January 23, 2020

SUBJECT: Discussion Regarding Quitclaim Deeds

Throughout the years, the City has borrowed money through the Kentucky Municipal Finance
Corporation (a related entity to KL.C). We did this through a leased money loan whereby we would
borrow the money, and deed whatever property they wanted as collateral to KMFC (usually the project
we were working to purchase or upgrade). When the debt was ultimately paid in full, KMFC should
deed the property back to the City by and through a quitclaim deed. When we were reviewing records,
we found that the debt for the purchase of City Hall was paid in full in 2009, but the property was not
deeded back to the City. The quitclaim deed is attached. In addition, I began looking to see if there
were any other projects wherein the City received a lease loan that was paid, but the property not
deeded back to the City. I found 2 other projects wherein the property was still in the name of KMFC,
namely the Franklin Police Department building, and some utility projects. I prepared those deeds as
well, and they are attached as well. We need a motion to approve the quitclaim deeds, and authorize
the Mayor to sign the deeds to get the title to these properties back in the name of the City.

Action: Motion to approve Quitclaim Deeds from Kentucky Municipal Finance Corporation to
the City of Franklin and authorize the Mayor to sign the quitclaim deeds on behalf of the City.

P.14



QUITCLAIM DEED

THIS QUITCLAIM DEED is made and effective this day of ,

2020, between KENTUCKY MUNICIPAL FINANCE CORPORATION, a Kentucky Nonstock,
Nonprofit Corporation (the “Corporation™), 100 East Vine Street, Suite 800, Lexington, Kentucky
40507 and CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY, a Home Rule City, 117 West Cedar Street, P. O.
Box 2805, Franklin, Kentucky 42135-2805 (the “City”). The in-care-of address to which the
property tax bill for 2020 may be sent is City of Franklin, Kentucky, P. O. Box 2805, Franklin,
Kentucky 42135-2805.
RECITALS

The City joined together with other cities of the Commonwealth (the “Cities”) to participate
in a pooled lease financing program (the “Program”) whereby the City of Danville, as Issuer,
issued on behalf of the Cities, revenue bonds (the “Bonds”) to provide financing or refinancing for
the acquisition, construction, maintenance and improvement of various public facilities and other
property intended for use by such cities (the “Projects™). The proceeds of the Bonds were pooled
and delivered to a Trustee and were subsequently disbursed to the Corporation in order to finance
Projects for various cities. The funding of the Bonds was accomplished through the lease of
Projects by the Corporation to cities seeking to finance them, in return for lease rental payments
that, in the aggregate, were to be sufficient to pay the principal of, premium, if any, and interest
on the Bonds, as the same became due and payable and all other costs and expenses of the Program.
As partial security for the City’s rental payment obligations under this lease program, the City

conveyed title to property which it owned, by quitclaim deed dated October 31, 2006. The lease

P. 15



payment obligations having now been satisfied, the Corporation hereby quitclaims all interest in
the property back to the City.

WITNESSETH:

For valuable consideration, said consideration being the payment of the lease payments
under the Program as described in the above Recitals, receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, Corporation does hereby QUITCLAIM and CONVEY to City all its right, title and
interest in and to the following property located in Simpson County, Kentucky (the “Property”):

The following paragraph describes a tract of land situated in Simpson County,
Kentucky on West Cedar Street in the City of Franklin on the South side of the
public square; a part of the same property by field survey as conveyed to ESC
Western, LLC by deed of record as shown in Deed Book 261, Page 200 of the
public deed records of the Simpson County Kentucky Court Clerk’s Office and a
part of the same property conveyed to ESC Western, LLC from Region’s Bank,
successor by merger to Union Planters Bank, National Association, successor by
merger to Simpson County Bank, a/k/a Simpson County Bank, Inc., by Quitclaim
Deed dated July 3, 2006, of record in Deed Book 265, Page 746, in the office
aforesaid. This description also includes an alley which was formerly conveyed to
the City of Franklin in Deed Book 205, Page 350; said premises being more
particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a spike set at the intersection of the southerly right of way of West
Cedar Street with the easterly right of way of South College Street at the
northwesterly corner of a brick building, the northwesterly corner of the subject
owners, ESC Western, LLC as appears in Deed Book 261, Page 200; thence along
the southerly right of way of West Cedar Street South 81 degrees 05 minutes 04
seconds East a distance of 126.66 feet to a spike set at a corner Robert Graves (Deed
Book 143, Page 272) at a common wall between two buildings; thence leaving said
street along the line of the subject owners with Robert Graves, generally with a
common party wall, South 09 degrees 17 minutes 42 seconds West a distance of
122.26 feet to a spike set on the southerly side of an asphalt alley; thence along the
southerly side of said alley South 81 degrees 58 minutes 30 seconds East a distance
of 23.09 feet to a spike found at the northwesterly corner of the Robert Graves
parcel described in Deed Book 257, Page 48; thence along the line of the subject
owners with Robert Graves, South 09 degrees 04 minutes 40 seconds West a
distance of 34.00 feet to an iron pin found #3290 at a corner with Jerry and Glenda
Madison (Deed Book 188, Page 734); thence along the line of the subject owners
with Madison as defined by existing monuments, South 14 degrees 44 minutes 34
seconds West a distance of 13.32 feet to an iron pin found #2142 at the corner of a
concrete retaining wall, the northeasterly record corner of Link & Broderson (Deed

P. 16



Book 228, Page 310 thence uleny waid retaining wall will the line of Link &
Broderam Morh B0 doprees 49 minules 44 scconds Weat wlistames of 38,30 teet
A PR nail sel on the westerly side of’a curbed vetaining wall on the easterly side
ol an alley: thenee almy the wosterly cdze of said curl and retaining wall wilh an
tgreed lime 1o be estallished hy quit claim deed @ Tink & Broderson, Souk 0%
deprees 57 minmbes 02 seconds Wesl a distanes of §2.56 l=el 1o a spike get in the
northeely vight of wav of Weat Madisan Stveel; thence along 1he northerly right of
way of West Mudisom Stroot, MNorth 80 deprees 54 minntes 49 seconds West 2
dislance of 112,45 feet to uapike st at the interseclion of said right of way with the
easterly righl of way of South Collepe Stroor as delined hy cxisting sidewalks:
thenee along the meanders of the sasterly vight of way al South College Stree the
loflowing three calls: Morth 08 deprees 47 minuics 17 seconds Fast a distance of
6225 loct to @ spike set thenes Morth 48 degrees 28 minutes 53 secomds Fast a
distance 1l .1 3 foot to a spike sel; themes Morth 0% degnees 49 minutes 15 seeonds
East adistance of 16424 feet W the point of begineing. Containing (.67 acre mare
or lesa and subject o all lepal conditions sand zasement of reeord.  This clescription
is based on an actul Geld survey by Gary Tee Thinaing, Kentucky Resistored Land
Surveyor 3290 in June of 2000, Basis of bewing for this description s the fonnd
riimumerits of Dreedd Book 257, Pags 18,

Being a part of the saime property cimveyed to the Kentlueky Municipal Finunce

Corporation. & Kenlucky non-stack, nunproli; corpogation by the City of Franklin,

Kenluuky, by Cuirelaim Deed dated Octaber 21, 2006, of tecord in Dee] Book 267,

Page 349 1 the Simpson Coundy Clerls Office.

The estimated lair cash vahue of the Property is $1,200.000.00, This convevance is erempl
frorm real ety ansfor Taves PLTSIET to Bt 142005 [:I|:'_T"_:||:|_-.} and [l

IN LESTIMONY WHERLOPF, wimess the sipnature af the Corporation he dsy and vear

lirsl shove written.

GRANTOR FUONTUHCEY ML NICITAT TTNARNCE CORPORATHON
tuclky Nimstock, HMonpriit Caorporation

YN0

Miller, Becretary

ok
Robyn

e B



CERTIFICATE OF CONSIDLRATION

Being e duly swoarn, the wdersigned state that he consdderation rellecied in the
foregoing Quilcluim Deed s the full consideration given ot the Property and the estimated fair
cash value set forch in the foreaoing Quitelaim Deod ix frue and carrect as of the date hersol.

LCRY MUNICIPAL CUIY OF FEANETIN, KTERTIUURY
CE CORPORATION

\ o V1,000
Ralwn Miller, Secretary

larry Dixon, Mayor

COMMONWTALTI OT KTRTUCKY
COITNTY OF FAYTETTIR

Lhe foregeing Citclaim Deed and Certificate of Conzideration wore subsenbed, swrr o
and acknowledged before nie on this i daw of J'auu._a

. 2020 by Robyn Miller,
Scorctary of the Kenlucky Municipul Finance Corparation for mad am hehull of the Corporation,
the Crrmlor,

ogran Bodoue

Motory P'ublic

My eoinmission cxpires; ! _E 2,3;
Notary 112, Na, | _
COMMOSNWTATTEN OF KT RY

COHINTY O 51 PSON

The forcgoine  Certificate o  Considendion  was oo this dav  of
LN suhserihed, sworn to and acknevdodged helive me by Lacry
L¥xom, the Mlayvor of the Cily of Trankling Reomcly, a Home Bole Ciiy, the Graniee.

Motary I'nhlic
Wy commTnission expires!
Madary B.LD. No,
FREPANED BT
W Renll Crablres, Allomey al Lasw

I*. €}, Box 615 Fraklin, keatucky 42135

Lalophens: I.“;;::*.u:I;. 486-3005

.



QUITCLAIM DEED

THIS QUITCLAIM DEED is made and effective this day of ,

2020, between KENTUCKY MUNICIPAL FINANCE CORPORATION, a Kentucky Nonstock,
Nonprofit Corporation (the “Corporation”), 100 East Vine Street, Suite 800, Lexington, Kentucky
40507 and CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY, a Home Rule City, 117 West Cedar Street, P. O.
Box 2805, Franklin, Kentucky 42135-2805 (the “City”). The in-care-of address to which the
property tax bill for 2020 may be sent is City of Franklin, Kentucky, P. O. Box 2805, Franklin,
Kentucky 42135-2805.
RECITALS

The City joined together with other cities of the Commonwealth (the “Cities”) to participate
in a pooled lease financing program (the “Program”) whereby the City of Danville, as Issuer,
issued on behalf of the Cities, revenue bonds (the “Bonds”) to provide financing or refinancing for
the acquisition, construction, maintenance and improvement of various public facilities and other
property intended for use by such cities (the “Projects™). The procceds of the Bonds were pooled
and delivered to a Trustee and were subsequently disbursed to the Corporation in order to finance
Projects for various cities. The funding of the Bonds was accomplished through the lease of
Projects by the Corporation to cities seeking to finance them, in return for lease rental payments
that, in the aggregate, were to be sufficient to pay the principal of, premium, if any, and interest
on the Bonds, as the same became due and payable and all other costs and expenses of the Program.
As partial security for the City’s rental payment obligations under this lease program, the City

conveyed title to property which it owned, by quitclaim deed dated September 14, 1990. The lease

P.19



payment obligations having now been satisfied, the Corporation hereby quitclaims all interest in
the property back to the City.

WITNESSETH:

For valuable consideration, said consideration being the payment of the lease payments
under the Program as described in the above Recitals, receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, Corporation does hereby QUITCLAIM and CONVEY to City all its right, title and
interest in and to the following property located in Simpson County, Kentucky (the “Property”):

All of the City’s right, title and interest in and to that certain property, situated in the County of
Simpson, Commonwealth of Kentucky, bounded and described as follows:

A certain lot in the City of Franklin located between Water Street and Main Street
and further described from a survey made February 27, 1984, by Robert G. May,
Reg. Ky. Land Surveyor #2142, as follows:

TRACT I: Beginning at a point 11 feet south of the inside curb of East Cedar Street
at the east edge of a retaining wall that parallels Water Street; thence running 11
feet south of and parallel to the inside curb of East Cedar Street North 75 deg. 30°
West 88.3 feet to the northeast corner of Hallie McFarlin; thence with the east line
of McFarlin South 14 deg. 30" West 100.0 feet to the southeast corner of same;
thence with the south line of McFarlin North 75 deg. 30" West 35.0 feet to the
southwest corner of same in the east line of a 10 foot alley; thence along the east
side of said alley along the west edge of a retaining wall South 14 deg. 30" West
128.0 feet to a point on the north side of Madison Street; thence along the north
side of Madison Street South 75 deg. 30" E. 123.3 feet to a point 12.5 feet north of
the inside curb of Madison Street and 10 feet west of the inside curb of Water Street;
thence running 10 feet west of the inside curb of Water Street and along the east
side of a retaining wall North 14 deg. 30" E. 228.0 feet to the beginning point.
Containing 24,612.4 square feet.

Being the same property conveyed to the Kentucky Municipal Finance
Corporation, a Kentucky nonstock, nonprofit corporation by the City of Franklin,
Kentucky, by Quitclaim Deed dated September 14, 1990, of record in Deed Book

172, Page 449 in the Simpson County Clerk’s Office.

The estimated fair cash value of the Property is $225,000.00. This conveyance is exempt

from real estate transfer taxes pursuant to KRS 142.050(7)(b) and (c).

P. 20



INTESTIMONY WHEREOL, witness the signsture of the Corpamatien the dav and vear

first abovs writen.

GRANTOR BN LUEY MUNICTRAT. FINANCE CORPORATION
A Eealycky Nenstock, Nemprohii Corporation

k ujb Loy Q&QQ_E_A

Rabwvn Miller Secr ELaTy

CPRTIFICATE OF CONSIDERATION

Neing Orst duly sworn, the ondersiemsd stare that e comsilasion reflected in the
forepping Quitclaim Dead is the full consideration siven for the Properly snd the cstimated tfal
cash value aet [rih in the forepaing Quitclain Theed is true and correct w ol the date heroof,

[T CRY MUMICIPAL CEIY OF TRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
] li"T' CORPORA LN

A Yu00;m

Fobyn Miller, Beceetary Larry Thxen, hazor

COMMONWLALTIT OT KENTLCRY
CONNTY O FAYELLE

The |'i"l'¢,_£,|-!'| 0 I:'llll-'i.].HJJl‘ Dieec and Certilicale of Copsiceration were subsor thed, sworn
wad seknowledged hetirs mo o this | ¥ day ar S_auu.a 2020 b Rubaem Willer,
Sevrelary of tha kentucky Munivipal Finanes Cerpeeation lor md ou baltalf of the Curprrlion,

thie Cirunlir, kabi

Moorary Iblic

Ml commmizsion expires: ]Ili 'if:z,_a
1o

Metary 1D e,

P. 21



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
COUNTY OF SIMPSON
The foregoing Certificate of Consideration was on this day of

, 2020 subscribed, sworn to and acknowledged before me by Larry
Dixon, the Mayor of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, a Home Rule City, the Grantee.

Notary Public
My commission expires:
Notary [.D. No.

PREPARED BY:
W. Scott Crabtree, Attorney at Law
Franklin, Kentucky 42135

P. 22



QUITCLAIM DEED

THIS QUITCLAIM DEED is made and effective this day of ,

2020, between KENTUCKY MUNICIPAL FINANCE CORPORATION, a Kentucky Nonstock,
Nonprofit Corporation (the “Corporation™), 100 East Vine Street, Suite 800, Lexington, Kentucky
40507 and CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY, a Home Rule City, 117 West Cedar Street, P. O.
Box 2805, Franklin, Kentucky 42135-2805 (the “City”). The in-care-of address to which the
property tax bill for 2020 may be sent is City of Franklin, Kentucky, P. O. Box 2805, Franklin,
Kentucky 42135-2805.
RECITALS

The City joined together with other cities of the Commonwealth (the “Cities”) to participate
in a pooled lease financing program (the “Program™) whereby the City of Danville, as Issuer,
issued on behalf of the Cities, revenue bonds (the “Bonds”) to provide financing or refinancing for
the acquisition, construction, maintenance and improvement of various public facilities and other
property intended for use by such cities (the “Projects”). The proceeds of the Bonds were pooled
and delivered to a Trustee and were subsequently disbursed to the Corporation in order to finance
Projects for various cities. The funding of the Bonds was accomplished through the lease of
Projects by the Corporation to cities seeking to finance them, in return for lease rental payments
that, in the aggregate, were to be sufficient to pay the principal of, premium, if any, and interest
on the Bonds, as the same became due and payable and all other costs and expenses of the Program.
As partial security for the City’s rental payment obligations under this lease program, the City

conveyed title to property which it owned, by quitclaim deed dated October 10, 1989. The lease

P. 23



payment obligations having now been satisfied, the Corporation hereby quitclaims all interest in
the property back to the City.

WITNESSETH:

For valuable consideration, said consideration being the payment of the lease payments
under the Program as described in the above Recitals, receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, Corporation does hereby QUITCLAIM and CONVEY to City all its right, title and
interest in and to the following property located in Simpson County, Kentucky (the “Property”):

All of the City’s right, title and interest in and to that certain property, situated in the City of
Franklin, County of Simpson, Commonwealth of Kentucky, bounded and described as follows:

Parcel 1. A 145 feet by 290 feet storm water detention basin to be situated adjacent
to Washington Street and Bell Street (the north east corner) together with a 36"
underground storm sewer extending from High Street, along Washington Street to
the above detention basin approximately 445 feet.

Parcel 2. Channel running from Kentucky Avenue 360 feet to Cedar Street at a
width of 14 feet including concrete conduit to be constructed approximately 150
feet west of CSX Railroad.

Parcel 3. Paved channel approximately 5 feet wide running 1200 feet from
Springfield Road just east of its intersection with Central Avenue in a northwest

direction to an open field.

Parcel 4. A parcel of land on the north side Cedar Street just west of its intersection
with Fairview Avenue 20 feet by 350 feet to be used for drainage line extension.

Being the same property conveyed to the Kentucky Municipal Finance

Corporation, a Kentucky nonstock, nonprofit corporation by the City of Franklin,

Kentucky, by Quitclaim Deed dated October 10, 1989, of record in Deed Book 168,

Page 43, in the Simpson County Clerk’s Office.

The estimated fair cash value of the Property is $250,000.00. This conveyance is exempt
from real estate transfer taxes pursuant to KRS 142.050(7)(b) and (c).

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signature of the Corporation the day and year

first above written.

P. 24



GRANTOR ELNTUCKY MUNCIPAL FINANCE CORPORATION

/-'J. zaticky horslock, Manprofit Corporation

Bobin Miller, Seorctary

CERVIFICATE OF CONSIDERATION

Doing first duly sworn, the undersigned sute that (he consideration relleciad in by
twegoiny Chuiiclaim Deed is the Nl considerstion given lor the Property and the estimuted Lr
cash vulue sei lorlh in the forsgoing Ouilelaim Tecd s trae 2nd correct as of the date haceal

JLCE Y MUNICTPAT. CITY OF FRANEKLIN, KENTIICKY
FINARCE CORPOLIA TN
|
L“ﬂ/LK_Q_Q da _
Riobyn Millee, Secretury Tarry Lixon, Muyor

COMMONWEALTITOF KENTUCKRY
COUNTY O FAYRLTE

The Giregoing Citelaiom Dreed gl © ~‘Tl1JlLﬂtC Lmlwl-:nllwn were snbscriled, swom L
and acknowledpal helore me an this ]:-11.. ol

AnunK % o SO0 b Lok Miller
mecretary of the Kenlucky "nrllllucu.‘-ﬁl Fiaance Corporstien far and 5o }w"'u-ﬂ] al e Corporation

e 4 ram o,

MuoLary Public

% COmur lasion e pires: ( (2,3
MWistary LY. Mo, _{QIEI :

14

F. 25



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF SIMPSON

The fore‘going Certificate of Consideration was on this

PREPARED BY:
W. Scott Crabtree, Attorney at Law

P. O. Box 615/ Franklin, Kentucky 42135
e:

W. Scott Crabtxee

P. 26

day of

, 2020 subscribed, sworn to and acknowledged before me by Larry
Dixon, the Mayor of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, a Home Rule City, the Grantee.

Notary Public
My commission expires:
Notary 1.D. No.




MEMO

TO: Mayor and Commissioners

FROM: Tammie Carey, Community Development Director

DATE: January 17, 2020

RE: Discussion and/or Possible Action concerning expanding the historic preservation
district

In April 2018, the Historic Preservation Ordinance was passed. Since that time, guidelines have
been developed and the Historic Preservation Committee has reviewed 36 requests for Certificate
of Appropriateness applications. The requests range from signage to murals to awnings and
many other items. The efforts being made to preserve our downtown have increased property
values and spurred economic development in the district.

Franklin Simpson Renaissance Director, Amy Ellis, recently shared the attached document with
us prepared by PlaceEconomics. It is titled “Twenty-Four Reasons Historic Preservation is Good
for Your Community”. Ihope you will take the time to read through the document.

In an effort to further preserve our community, the Historic Preservation Committee has been
discussing the expansion of the historic district. The concern is in regards to structures near
downtown and the in-fill that occurs when structures are removed.

The Historic Preservation Committee would like to request the City Commissions consideration
in expanding the historic district to include additional areas as highlighted in blue on the attached
map.

Altering the current Historic Preservation Ordinance which includes a map of the historic district

as designed and used by Franklin Simpson Renaissance would require an ordinance from the
City Commission.

P. 27



Proposed Historic District Expansion

| | Currenl Historie District

1 -
] - i it : |
[- Proposed I::{pa.!.lf:rlf}n i = P ||
0 GO 1,000 2,000 Fes

—_— | fo—_ ]



A

‘\E:I-l\. S ..;."‘"\.-
'-F»E:m-.




AponANAl B
J AR

Saratoga Springs, NY
2 Photo: Dine in the Pines, Courtasy of Ruston Maln Street




Flstonic preservation is goen far cilos.ore, nos just
grod, RWstorc prasareation s orea. Tor citizs. Tha
TE3EONT Aresevation i crou. foo otizs are moat pla

acsthetic, syiribwlic, collaig!, social, ediusatiznzl,
eceaa i and ik e rscensvaa s thasa walies e
mara el ark colalod, motasly by Tons Waves i 9 O
i SAgilon Slephaa e Meesks in The Sast oo Dot
Cilpr Doy Hiaaric Feasecvanian = Powiog Ammovicn s
Coenerunitias: {slons Presenvation oo ihe Dieodls Ot s
by Lric W all sen asad auran Mo

2w She bulure of the
Fazi: A Cangsnation Fride for Avdiilocture, Urbhanism,
am? Hirons Prsonadion by Saeven W Sentas; several
bizkes by Botiria Grale, z=rd otqers. Fach regacs
aorarwinirn cose for the impartacoe ol hisloric
prrescrealicoin Armerican cities,

Pulin spite af the strengty of thair argumonts, Fistars
cresasvation iz undar attask i orucny placss nothe
Jritad States. Sometines buse attacks ae mEne by
viall-nreariag canenurity cotiv s, usually arnguineg
Wi g vicreelle salkor than suzatantive sasaanch, Ll
Fisicaic prosareation iz the cause rt sanbilica o, iicih
rance and is stopping aeaden dare §oation,

I ather instancas, tha attack i blalertly ndustry deiver
usa by By adunrasy groups "o el estaze developers
wiho resent ant baivyg oble Lo Soild theis skescospers

wharaver they darer ] plesss, Butinstesd ot making

the candicl azmissiang et thay just wasnt o2 ozl

e ey b o ozsasition wa historic prasereation

g ol incssorningly benefioant public pelioy veals

Jduing] spnious srgar et such Es "soel bsiness Lant

allard Lok in historic cistiicts” o “Fistor s anacreal or

o prcwerhry ufflordsblz ousing” ar Mwe're losing

CLP e liaive positizn b Gingapee” e 0T e o'l

weaken Bilslacie ccseowaton Jaws, we cant oot the

clesraioy e e Lo g o,

“he thind poory of ke zsttack ennees Feom Hhe
imaalac s ght Cat argues amy imitalioe o ekl
car e done with omwy propady s ognpaliouis, un
Arwican uaconsttutiona’, sl cnooppeossion af my
lrocelums These woicas e cotidically supported by
arik regulatzey think tanks soachras Ui Sharles Kooh
[ristitc ke, Amang sharaos rocenl o the fasteris an essay
i Forbes enticled, * laler o Lesigostizas Ars Buining
wities " Taat o s oclenly wror g, bue silhy

WAl these three groups have in romimon, ok des
thests untipetyy toward histons prosoreation, s that e
cvidenee is scant o ran-ewilonl, &L bost theic ool
i the srecoote tror as wololed e nole: at werst it is
a Blatant m sraprasantation of reality,

At PlaseFoorirics we ackrowladae that faa asad el v,
symbelic, cullural, eze valuss of Aismnds piescreacion
are rual, b ace Sifficult BF met i pess bl Lo guantily.
Iri bz long mam, those valass are cpaso irmsactant Brzn
e owalues ot kistarie cocicsolion soumersted ars
quantified naloen, Hal os e great Seitizsh aranom s
leam Mavnz el Boyios onoo wrobs, "1 the lone s o
aealldsad

Wi e e COnPinaTions af At prosered o
thal con 2o meascrad. Dwas thee laal Qe eonrs
Flovsoconomnizs has dora analyses of the inpoos of
e i presereation in nrarle o duoen cities ozl sizes
Frovchout tae Uniter! Slales, cromr that cezsarchk
wetve azzenbiad e Doy Toae coasors why Fistoric
poesereation is decs Snoyour ity

P. 31



HISTORIC PRESERVATION
5 GOOD FOR YOUR
¥ COMMURITY

T T s P T T T e T o s e A T B e W B e L S e e T TR T O]

1. Jobs

Histearr rehzhilizat or means jobe—oocrelly well-paia
jube, paricilady fzr those withoul advanoesd Sareal
cadvalor, Rasasiltatian terds to b omors ke
intensive Char fesw corsbeectice, soowock cestoiing
hisra<ic buldings bas o gresber jol coeating imaset pa
fhallar spent taan nzew consiuel o, In Savannan, r
caaiepln, ane rillen dollas sperton e ene Bt e
of o Soeanmah histofs builzing will genorabe aooat
12 mane jabi oand SEL000 morse in income (of
fazargio cilizers ran the Same amaunt §2ans ar new
COMEIIE o,

9 Waw York City, rmcre than S5C0 millian is investes
crntally in kew York's Wstoric saildings, cestieg jans
for 8000 Mo Yarlkss and providing pavchockes of aver
5000 o L wathivesn,

In Pirtsloutrg b, just the sisjesin asing the 2aderzl i stacic
taw c-edic have addad an svarage o B jans snd 515
millica e salaties aad wages ey yuus Tor the past 35
s T,

Gl ke cloort st mama fron bistor o cehaobilialion
aeLivitivs, Mesigaated lacal histzic disoools ure el
et e, In Mashville, while ooy 358 of jobs wre Lo ber
i Ficlory districss, 13 of &'l fob growti in L cily Fas
ph Lo Biskoris disteicts, The autbor 27 b il
Desinration s Furiag Ctes” weole, Tloocay ibies
[1at are tanving are those chab cllor poopl: ool
rliring, «etail, and cther enteraiercnbapions" ln that
e in carrest. I SMasavilla designabzd hiskeesde olabadors
aso zaw M of all job growt in soaormmonelicer ansd
ol sarvice obs, plEyrg o key raly e U oo
indnarne In Rew Yors Ciog owhile 35 of all juls aqe e
clesigpraten] Fistens districts, 12 7% of all fooo servioc ansd
acramirecations jass ara thers, A srvone in s Toud

serviow induslry anows, sucrass depends ol jush on e
quazlty of Lie less, cutthe stnasphere anc cherao e of
“ba restaurant. Thol's why 1 Rhode sland. 14 27 the 26
pleat satad restaarants o elpans 0o distrcs.
i1 Baleigh % o the top 20 Yelz awd reslidrants as o
A stotio Gislicls, U2 a0 it shzt cities oraviding dinles
are thriviag, Lrose reslaus ants ae paricularly thriviong
desigrazed historic s s



2. Downtown Revitalization

Thisty wears 239, the corwsnlioral wisdory was Bl
downtzars Feo been reclaced by shoppry cenlers,
and Fdowntzwing sureived st all teould 2o e uswely
Frwrzie ozl covarnment ars linarcal instisot ons
vl loraten thars, OF rourse, that wias a prasorptior
for oo Lo He, Do day wask eraaamr, .
and cultural desee L Thaskially pel svergons acoeates
that preriise In beooe dlice wnd sl Lewrs, e
mast comnen 2ed atirasely soccessiul suaagy was
_.n_,._q.._._:.....u.n__..n..ﬂ..mmme..

i gl eviance e lisloric
B lelinegs Fast dfferartiates downtover “arm the ol
Tar ks D Acas

L | RO

sz rarsightsad encugh to re myvases
i rerlevelop theds istors strusturas rsthsr zFan e
Fuen, e pagatt o clear

-

Iy Indianapaliz, whole shoct 3% of cosrtoon i mads
w el s i dskross Fhay raatribate a disproportiznste
Il o wnes e narstinn, corta ring asacly 30 000
Lok B o all ot bae jans doweraen, 0 Masheills
coarrnertial o wvalues in o dawnatoar kistoric
disrirts increzsed i value by 4253 betweziy 2007 an-d
2t corapaned tnothe rest of dowazowa 2t 2363 [wo.
thirns of aew businzsze: in downtzea Ralelgh choese
aistaric sl amaer clder buicings fzr their locator. In

P

3

Saratogs

Springs, kew York, the downseaen Broadaay
lisbiie Haide I tha caltaral zaad secmnnic Fub of
: 2 pricgs whene 22% ol all joos e the ol ans
aeatad. In Tybes island, Georgia (popl lation 27270 0
consertatarn St tnwErds the Main Strast Cor-idao
CLITT

i
I TR L] (TR B Tl W
in i ebee slard Bair Soreus Corvicdor oo

aa iz -

Wain Strest, i oan 2cocnomic revitslisaon
bazed ar atilizing eaza cowntowns bBiztor o boildir
These is re mose cost-effective orocrem of sconanic
devElapnzat of any kind in tas Uated Soekes coduy
Adcks inomoore taan 2200
i1 lative rvsstmment o T7E
Failzings retabilizates, more thure
ast rews nbs A rearky 142900 et rew
Fnszivess Marynbthese ave smzlltowrsiararal A
Thiz Fistaric preservation-bazed prograrm dide
Faoss foavrs inmany zases it lteral savesd Lher,

e fisvs sean

oo |
d




3. Heritage
Tourism

Often whicn “ecoioinics” ana “historc presernation”
gpozear in Lk sarns sercenes, the reaction iz, "'i.'.'lh_ Wi
st mean berlags oeram ™ I lack, torismois just
~ne &0 cortribaler o historic praserdatizn, butic
is an i porta s ons Corsislenl T eclegs in bntn tae L
arl inrarrarionzlly indicaz bal benitace wisdinrs absy
lairicpen, visit more 2laces, and spors moie o cay than
Coiars witn e interest i histaric resoroe s,

Maw Yotk City's hidaric sitas, places, and andmara
ave A major drow Tor dlslters, Tor damastic reaists whe
e by corae bz Eae ke Tor a sy, arly ane-thiced 5150%]
fall ta che "heritege wision™ wolcooryd Thae share s
cvn leregar tor cvert ght wisitors, wich 4 e 15 putting a
high prioriss oo vizising Fistaric places. While Bl Yorss
taarizrr rdusing has a hugs i pact onthe Jitg s ceerall
esonory s e dumnat rharirage kourism comper oo,
rezeazaars divvcl spereding o s than A8 billion ezch
vear Those expandilures nedn Joos — Resry 135,000
jeba a year, Dver S5,000 Bre jolzs diieuly relatea tothe
fer lyae Loodam industey ars s sdeidonol B8 00
redizes. wres ircduser jobs are gererakzd by horilugps
reurizsr Thass e Loy tausdane jabs ekt in resly 54
Rillian frozirect wagee o Mo Yors S0ty residents any
ol mill e in lozzl tax eveaas Dach enitagaizioen o
o Wik iy s28n0s o0 2werary 585 eere Clring Tae
Lrip ihar Lhe nar-heribzge B arisl

In Pleesbupgh <5,5% ol rwarmight visibars and 44.2% |
LAY v sTars Fall vt thie o inidian ot herirace 2oarisl
Torisen iz a arge and grewing indusdry thane hur just
e eritzne pertion of tha: industey i pespons ble
far rocly S8 million seecally noceercinnrss o
b Sfilllwrgh arsa Winat s particulaily imeartant
acodar buae ol ia that thay sperd mae cocl cly
in Fitcsknrl as campared 2o v s with roo inleast
i Hisloric resnurres This ciffereros s L asrtags
presnnr Pittabrgn se2: neary 364 milllon pea yaar
in cdeidanal eennamic sctivity bazed o e couilional
arpranl nea Lage wigitors spend ezck day companed Lo
albir Loz

Tusl L brevitacge poaticon o 2itts 2urg st rehos ne
i beprevasio e for 12500 dirsct jobs ol we coditional
AN dadivact frna The salary wrd woves ool ta
werrlers macting the nzeds of Fittsaaab’ e lags
dlaienes is 5410 millior zeresarwibaes by S35Vl
L inelivenl anwlirenead joss,

3yl e

T,




Reathy @l cxverdicures of towdsts S=l datn five Treewsl cxpors uodarstand tha appeal ot hiskacic
camgores:  locging: fona ard ooverooe oozl S E TYIZIN and Far Deianel Just ke socamicrd
sravsperstor: retal canchosos, and cotetainmerty manament a0 norsior, The Mow York limes equarly
admizaanzfanarnenle 1 5an Antonio, rzt orly do nins & teaturs paned, 34 hoars 0l Whan Ralaigh,

Aefitadge: wialtors spcnd rmore in total, they szend more Kerk Crroling waos coveres 5 of the 22 recommens d
insackob cha Yeicdrgs hendo sonistg with noittarest cosinesios o wisit were  lzcated  in dssionated

in Pistorc proscrealionn oo toursToexpenditares  askadke dsuics A sirilar aitice appearen i the
rreate both el und poychocks, Cwves MO0 faod ans Weshieplon Fost ent tlad, "at to daia el panells”,
Prvensage westkors, mearly 12000 retal envployses, ans reommended sisrzen plaoas toga, col, sbup, slay, and
2ANT werkers in botels, meotels, sne BERS swes thelr ceplace. Clavain of them ween o designaied Sisiasis
Jeabs o Sen Arloriz's |'E'rll'-.|gl.=" vizsitrrs, Thoas lood dizlricks.

ang oo werkess take home ovar <400 miilian in

sl oy and wigges, 5330 nilkion torohasn eoeslell ond un

audidonu! 3317 millior ir payckedds ter hatel and motel

L B

ANERAESHD RS THE nalk MOSTIAPORTANT RELSGH WE

GECIOED TO UST HisHINLLE
TR "
il

00

LR

iR 1m3%
-

5%

HenilagzVintars Heem- R Yisitie s

HOUT AR LIVE BISIC VERLES HAVE v30 WISTTED OF THIS TRIP?

#5.0
ERSE
LAk
12
Ehelip
i i i
0.7 . e
Tireo ot Masg Tein
M Hevlage ¥nkors B Ren Hoenage Agilors
HOSHWILE LOTEL EXPENIMTURES
Ll g
K
470
{1 T
L350
i

Hapilnge YHnms Hiia B s Wit -




L st NTR NP L T R

4. Property Values

Thare is no sres of proseowat or econsirl arabd
P2t bas oo dons mooie ollsn than Frcrs. 1T thez
irepeact of locs] Fistoric dgisbicls o procony valuas.
dezparlless of by eaesrcher e methodolagy, o Fne
aealicn of tha stady the resules of (kois anzlyses hove
paer cerarkible corsicbart Iaonearly cvery inziancs
praperliss i lacal hisloric sistricts bt yreaber ook
oF upperiation Lier prapartias shoabors inthe wome
city, Thirty wed:s cue, Dpponsnis the crestion of 2
l=cul hister s ciztric] uaualy cleimed, “Histor o disblors
et e mee leger ot regulolive, Rors cgulalinn
ey prira [ocie, lwer sooporly Les" 107 Lolirae,
slacly after sluuy nas damonsaaicd the spposic: 9as
boor tras; the wulues of praperdos Pavs signit coetly
benelites fror lacal digmrizt cuesignatian. Todoy ihe
gryurent  afien o the sgrme soopla who o ittty
disliets azrly - iz likalyta be, “Thos e dzmn FiLorr
disticva will mear iy srope by valas = qaing up, szl
Froens [0 A 030w el Ty tanes.”

P. 36

Ty 'r'.-_ij-_.r..l;'r-“'i-' bao oy 2002 and 2008, 4 '_.i"lw.'||E"
farnity o e 18 loce] Blietors disaic: 985 Gn geGidne
peepmned owaie 73% pach vedn Lormpangs will [iar
Jneler 5% for aousas ol i bistor o districts. 1R
rrarket prefeicnse alsa wxlerds to he ameunt i
sctivily. Higtarz disierts, woich ol reabe L =A% of
proqe es rthe oLy peprase il rearks 20% ol el rales
arye] alimnst 55% ol ke aggreguls szle aresunt

Betmara 2000 crd 2008 wrnla-tar by ros rlertizl
propel as in Baleigh inzraa.ad in value 29X an & oor
sguarn toot bess Sheer tho. womes S prokion waluc
porenes in b oAl Rislorie districle nersased in
wialuer Fetwse 1 84745 2ro 1714,

Ihi witars oo, walue for s nole faaly hemes n
pltishurgh ol in Aistoric diskick increased 406
bemeaa £l gpe 2004, Bvery lecal vszoric district som
A walus inseease qraaterthan o averags of 1= rest o’
the «il.

L=



Saratoga Springs s [orong e o Fave a lzrga nveankary
of cldar ard histeric hovses, many of whick are nat
|mrated inoaz ol Ce lacal Bislior o clisins s, Srave Rirvers
are specifically slraced o theae alider proceries.
Comparizons wew mads T bathmedian and mean by
age, ovatvle, oy "Ly oic il h-.'l.;.--*". Fag total value, by value
~ar suane foot, and by e ol chango e dalie ovar
fiene, I every instance, proorios in l.I-.*:-l.Jl ated lowa
nistors risticss outzerformed camparsbls 2 oportias
nabwiknie local diskics,

I rae Uhet Figher wsluss azusly meas oighs
proporly Loxes &rd fae those with madast rescuncos
ar lrwing on Nxed Foemnas, that can create nifficcltios.
Ot led by proscreaion sowasatas, Many cties aave
adaprad taxation salicios ha. rr-ill-r].at-t trwse nonblens,
Bait the raality iz this — ris roocopoily waluas rasaitieg
7 fsing raves may be acask Fow preblon, bol s weslih
vl ecament.

Aroutd the Unilad Sletes, the ettectva prozarty max
rate iz tyzically belmcen 1% 2l 2 5% of ke walue of
e sropery eschiyean Thus, o propary morth 5900000
wa i aave anrual seres of 2obawen 51,300 and 53,5000
For pxample parposes cnly gssame b ket as 3
woale gaas Up 3% per year wale prozorlioe oo
Fiostecic districl e o A% per vesr Mext veas thy oo
lsmaric bovscwaeald bave avalnainereass of 53,000 2 nd
roreases taxe: af solbwse ) S (U000 e 18%) and 575
CREAIO0 x 25%T wiile ko Bislore Folse weantled hava a
valie roreasa of 84000 and morcesod Lo ol heosiean
Ana Aoy 1855 and S120 054000 % 2030 Suhent s
s o7l e bae ser e of tna a0 ssosic hoose — shas Dol
Lo pay dckditionz] tawas of cabtween 515 and 527 mors
thig 1 har e ghiben oP e awasra® the poa-histosic house,
But tha val L of o wenes iwrsazac 21000 nizre chan
mid asr aeighban Sho wold B hasr preessad o *nd
any imeestranl 2 Wall Slrocbwewne g aeditiaaal L3
Lo 595 i autlay was rewardesd wilk cpndaed Z10000 iR

LTI I

[hat caes aar mean tagt rising prope Ly e whic o
ratse Araacizl d Foalt ez for sorre owoers shauld ret
b arirlrasaed. But the short ter cosh " owe prasiem s
cltar A0t &7 tires by L ing vosed sael

£350
5200

S350~ -

5200
450

A

540

WALLE PER SOUARE FOOT Y AGE 10 SERATOEA SPANNGS

Pra 1508 -0 1126-1330 16511475

m Hisinri; Isirel @ Katin Histrede 20skicks

FROFERTY VALYES BY STYLE (SARATOGA ZPRIAGS

SR, TR e

5500,500

S400.080

4200, 100 -
AN

Wictorian

W istoric Dsfrict — ® Mat in Historic District

PREDAH VALUE Y COMDION {SARATHG SPRIHES

Excellent Gooid Hommat

® Hiszoric Distriet @ Mai in Histaric Districts



5. Foreclosure Patterns

Lrowcimbar A007 markes the beginning of what 933
sorpi Lo Do Besn As bae Creas Bocessgar | larzest kit
in tho roccss o owess tneoresl estete kel While tha
recessian wen allic ally desigrared s noving el

in lare, 220% Lo orozal estste marset nohuaeorods of

rivigs didet recover danlin dhres orfour yeaes laten oo
Faw nrackets o deossn atter the raal astste crash, welaes
have =il nat reachizd thelr pra-reraszion levels.

Zronsiriats Argue over L causat 0f e cesessor,
Buleer thing = oot in dizpute — eitl oo ol Anariczns
ot v Laally 21 nk theis assets thiough L oreclosuare
af ther bz In ke 10 years from Uie bug nining ar
the reoossican BE o lian bores wene forcclosor] on,
s i Lo o wclell ional ramilizs feced sorme ype
ot trrerlosure alion curine that tins, Although mess
raleats have recavernce, Ui cala ot hare owasrshizin
the Lnites States is still Tive porcerine na'nits below
izs hicigil of mara taan 0% reochod i 2004 R ever
as tae city lowsl, the mte o® foreciosurs voric:d oreacly
Fram reigas b o regkbornand. 1 nzie thar 20
el wietve lzaked =L foscolasare rates inlacal Bisbacie
din lote were dacidedly lows: Fan the rest ot taz ity
Bobween AE03E and 2012, Lhe act ons
for sngle farniby bares o ladlanapolis reached a
stasceding 26 porcent. Bub shose wich honss i lecal
histars ars corsereation cistricrs whkila o so his barrd
o the wecession—Turcdd peoch betrer with just 6%
[ lsure rak=s,

(ool mara

Flos iz wios capacizly lars bt in the ool vatate crazk.
Evary lowe] o wiarle distict r Miami- Dade County Fad
a lawar foroclasure petathan che 2% foure o tha resk
of Tas county,

1 sl arad Fistoric disiro s, the Saraclosare ot was
feas Lhor a thice of what was caporionond intae rese ]
Pitkshong,

In San Artonis the rate of Soeeclos e ol sinale-tamily
bouses wos hees than the citgw ce aversgu in 110 ot tha 12

res el ator o disericza,

er Ralefgh < role ramily houscs ol i soodie distr ots,
loor sworw 100 Pastses, 100 Faced Toics civins nverthasix
yeal) per o, lanuary of 2008 thraogh Poecemnes or 2013
Lo islorie ismr ots swon y 238 i e rthalzsrs
Pl L upor. Savaninsh hod il o araclzzures
v Lbp iy e hause in @ 2y Nerclzaura inthe sie-
vyl puriew] bintwesn 2008 =rd 2004, Dol sveng asroric
osaic. m Savarrah Rad lower retes of raclasira than
did o iy =58 wnale In kashkelle, G4 oot of sveny

1000 hoases Tooes 3 “oreclzawre action b lwaey #0007
Zre 2015 n Mashvillas Fistorically desigrate:d distizs
e cata was less Lan B ook rhat at 25,3 houscs fuer
srnnsaad. Faothern 1855 of the roraclosares noovsnic
digsrcts were on npicw Folsss bt oas infill oo the
[ el u] oftad s hTuTul il

e gkt remaotaicly condide, "wall thoss osons
puigbherhaodsare slled sataispesplesod’dwcs o
Ui renss onl” Simnply ol the case Inevarg one ol Liuse
e = lratlarapatis, Migmid e Couasy, Fittsburzh,
Supy dnnenio, Rrlaigh, Szearray, ool Haskville - while
there cre suprn waathy hlstor o neigaserheods, there
arz also rurnces naighbaroods thal srothe opposite
ot weealthy, [n paatle gvery ona ol L loss aonspenous
re ohborhzods, the foraclasune rats woy sUll leas thar
ws cmst of che iy

I juer that prazle who live 19 Ristore dsoices povss
qet Nicy, or divsrced, o run ihclr crad tocard Lile up
2o high, Suduee thers s A fate o demeed far hanes n
Fhaza meightorboads sean in marae dowelurra A5 &
rrsitlr, horesaress mha Erd tharnsabees - linarcial
e nlries afze fined 2 NTHE torske rhommoy bolorn ?|'|F!':.'
g tas maint of Toealeaira

FORECLOSUA: HATE [SIAMI-DADE CHURTY)
R o
0%

gu .
LA

i

el

2a

Bast of County

Historic DIsricls

FORECLOSUNE RAFE PER 14400 HOHSES IN
PHTSEIRGH
a0
]| R . -
1
0

Lecill Hislooic
Jistricks

Matical Begisber  Buslaf Pitshiegh

Dizrrirs

P. 38



6. Strength in Up and Down

Markets

Foletond v the Torgclosere fiadngs s tha patearn of
waloe chiong e in otk us markastz and dowsa nrackass, As
oozl pallerr, Forees in kistoric districes dn bethar
suehern the picrae i rmoving u s, fall lsterans laas steaply
whurr rarkels declins, @rd begie their value recowvary
sy Jun olhwer nighborboods

debwoen 2000 and 2008 prior fa the .
single family rezidertial copart as » Raleigh o cesey
in value @0 oor & per o Lol by Deor thas
sEme time paricd value verecnes in bres lacal Fistoric
diskicts |'|cre.=|.*:er; P e P omeery 343 ae 10152, Then
taz sacession kacan anel pracery seles declinez bath
i Ristoric cliatnel s anad e oy s awhole betwsan 2000
anwl 2002 Bt balary Liecceession was neclzracl rer
thizvoluire o sreporty sales mohistoricd soricta beagan Lo
PeLavs gy el noes theauga the ared of 2003 | lames
sz i1 the rest of tha cisy contingae Ly declivge cefors
zicking up ares tham nel onel rocession erdes, 3y 2013
the auntber of f3las ersoclivrs o Fistorio diztricts
WEE rearhy 1% L POOE fove!| EaIE"i inthe -ast of
Faleicyn i Hlzopgenl Uryeis 2005 90 r||:-e 5 By 0,

Ll —

Al

Pt e iy s w whole recordad 2 13% meresses o Uy
Fiirnbzer ol bemes sales. Raleighiz local fistor s divg s

wowr il SEY increaze ir rencber ol saley bolesen 201

w2002

Between 2007 and 2010, ne

construction in Mew York City

fell 30% and didn't recove!

to pre-recession levels of

SCEvity until ?Ebmh Dver that

vity in historic
5T sri.,wsuiﬂ "'? Fing
':‘";iﬁf,v:: ane-vear gec fine W,

maintained a

pre-recession level of activity.

jobs or paychacks, Srverthar

Ar analezis of ailding parmeits o Mashyille Do 2000
22 5o thar histans el akiet s de sl the e ss o
well, aocountr e tor 193 of ] pornil ireest neet ansd
cver 18% of all srsjacts clarioeg Ui cosesian,

Frepaanin breal oals o ke, San Antonio’s locsl
Asrarie tisrily vigcilican y cotperformmed tha ety 254
vl Wi Cha recsssion kit therawas 2 mina- Aewli e
el el stk croperty valizes, D bnss soa e b
e pestod the o, Thea whsr the e eeior was Tinally
el pEuovesy i the resiaantial sl el L sl begen
lirszin @ Aateriots Bisoods noighbuboods. The 15-
YEEM RERSO Setwaen 1988 g A:IIE coveres three rea
aszate rycles — azil apesedeUer unti? 2007, real estste
crEsay Al b cnerael reoovers By 2019 tae Aar AL
artiacs ool wice of 2 s r’|=--Fa’n|I'c A anialela o
San Anlarne’: Fistor 2 distrcts was vz shaol S8% [rorn
il 7538 value, But San Artorio®s bislor e disbii s aomies
e Uz 130 e th el 1 vglaas,

IFiz zat=arn ol vesiloney inoreal sstate recessiors i=rt
| mited o ons pg viiu g or sales activicg, Raswear Ao
anel SN0, s constact on e New Yok Sity Fel] G
2o lisr’| recaver o pre- recasaion lavals o advice wo
AT s wallazse iv the berlding e cus e reoont thac
therasunds of Maw Yors workaes were suddenls wothout
iz L, hiowsensar, activicy
ir nisTenic distric sulfcrry a minor one-wasr
desing, ra rdained o peorezeszion eeel af assivin Mer
ralFan katicnworkin fssocic disticrs tae doch e e o
lzter was e less deep. srd oy Bacan soor)
as f-'-r'l:mr_';' o rg consEtrastion in the Sl ol vice i
Mlewe o h's stz cic d seists bhas clestioee s as roch o didd
Neas Constructian, mors Eaar LA rrose Now Yorkers
weauld have B2en an the Lremploymen: line each vesr
SolEaen 2O0R Ancl AT The speodlat oroinberent i
TR CORSTIUCH RN Iﬁ"' Chee reestry wolnerzbla to boom
and bust, wharsas reirecsinent ang rebhabi it o ot
oldar bu ldings a: -m_l as o =labilizing Torce during s
Coonomic dowenturn.

P, whil:

Ioary citizs today zre davelacivg “ceilioeoy plens” Bus
tesificncy gzl mited tooracowerg alle ol rel diszsters,
I s olse nocessary sfmar “rancial edues bocite o oy,
Llics bezor tha lnszl nistasic distrets tha . bowe bean bz
rmast resiliznt armar a raal st Lo aresn,

39



7. Small Business

whilz t's cho cormipanics of tha Fastuna 500 that get the
Fezzl mes inthe well Strec Lo al, i=is srmall nuzinessas
whi are the backbone of be Arican eenmony, et
rt 2l nusinesses employ fower than B pranle; 53%
Feacer than 20 These small busipesses asnploy 22
raillicnn raore werkocrs thao ca Tinme ol B0 with mare
[anie on the payroll Sinee e arl of tha receszion,
Fhosa =ma | businesses hyes aecled 30% mare jobs
Lhar aave the big guys. Forther, i 06 semall nisinessas
Liat offar the qrestest eqtreprencutiz| appornniey

wornen e rinaniti=s. Sooan economilly dyeamic
cite shiould Lo partisularky concemed aboal wrosling an

environrert hossitelle ta amall besineszes, s ollere
b =taric distr ots thist are the oratizn of caaize for sewll
Iusinesses.

fistoris o strices and bBuildings aavs 2 competitive
udvantacps. They cortain aoaclive buillings, spaces,
ancd elhier atrisates desreble o osrmall Insinesses
Szl Busivicinas Aart just arovide convericroe ans
sral jobs; tioy az alia the sourre af tha cominerca
tality af a reighborhood, Thews: husinesses valee the
vedute chasacter rhereal in s haildings anc
alor ke rarvnettive censs nooloor slactures, Whils
psiie <istricts accaant for 8% of 2| sdvats jabe
Mow York Clty, thasa neigkboraaods are b placa of
arrplayrert Tor nearly 0% of the Cins jabs i szl
tirrns.

sl

I'i Saratoga Springs histocic d saicts hovss 51%: of
zl _obs a ceaal Frms e e playi g G lh-‘ﬂ'l A

I Savannakb, 0% of al jula arain hosesdde districts, bl
15A 'I- “alF [ 15"""‘ of I_r.r*- sl tmsan Pt e oy lenaen
i A |--=.-:'|..Ie are locasd i Lwese arezs

| 1 5an Ankonic, wivle st districls ars hama o arly
4=;UI'¢1II b, Dol e ot amzll “ree jaos baee choian to
ool Ll

Kevorl unelyais at Dun ang Bradsuesl douda shioes that
wehilz crgly 2.6% at rhe busiceszses o Manhattan zrs
aaiiad by welnarities or wiomaen, 72 of bLsnasses
i hislhoeis chaldcks nrest tast Lost o fxot TEE ot sl
v nar- s el businessas el 3% of eainnnity osnes
Lusiimans ara located in bistacie disbe O1s,

Yl bestesaes are imozranl beoa leral eronory
- ere hbislork clistricts muase s geed. lealier boroz
Denham Springs, LA . LA dizzroportizale saare af snsll businoese.,

10
B. 40



8. Start ups and Young
Businesses

IT srowll B2asinesses sre importans, SS2M-0p 30 voLrs
bus messas Qesz ther 3 vears oln] are avan mere o
Almezzst all mes ew ob ocreaticn soraes Tren peese
bus resszes. Whee do those husinasaons
locstz? Often n local Alstacic dissricts

=P tat I

In Mismi-Dade County 493 ol o) ol ore Jecued
i miskacis clsmicks Bl B2l ol qpenh cocured
in thase araas, st oues A3 ol ole ol alinl-ue: Ticms
ara lnrater] in hiskorie disticta, That mghl rel scaem
EigiEranr, ST s Plearo e o Tor ok gl sl up
firns weare crested i nistaric o & 0 s,

I Mewe York City, Ristoric districms ars hams o &5 ol
all private jobs, but W000% of j2hs & star-un lems
trazinesz for le:s than one vaad and 100835 of 0 jole
woung firms.

P. 41

Ealeigh, korll Corcling is zn ecorzmicaly vizrant
aqwd growing city, OF the rew busreszes ir downtown
Falzigh 45% 2f ke choze a designstarl Fistoric
buiici ey o opea ther soemtion. Aqarhar #7754 cloae
vlder buildings that wers notyar v svadicaly deaigaalerd,

Aozaziness lacatine is e than anacdd e For oo ey
nzw 2nd amall ks ressas wanl i covesival lacatioeg
to be 2 reflection of ska quality aacl coaraes ol e
goocs or services aold within, Tha cuality anel charecter
g Fistoric building is an agpeopriats choioe Sar Hisse
CNtrEprare s,

n



9. Jobs in Knowledge and
Creative Class Sectors

3 chered e cla may nave ovoralzled fag cesein i Rise
o =hs Creadee Class bot arbaorisls, eennnmists, ansd
aranomic doevelanment sxperss role Thar ta young,
weall aduzatesd, llented warkers are cusental fara laca)
arsnaay ooy S tae oty to be vikoon Soshens s
these knowledge and crestve class woras chaonsing to
['wa ans work?

I Mew York City Lhe lree earagores within whizh
cresil e WOrAers wr "r||~|-*-,'°rl ara niaprosoilionataly
ropueantod i ke yorkey Bistoe e districss, While 3%
of all jobs ara in bistoric d'siics, nase tharn 0% O
rafassicnel Sodertitic, ard Tezho ool Suoviras jakz anc
1 histacic diswic s o mars than 1335 of ok ia the
[ memnatioa fisld, Proasks rzr love or Bals powe Yok, bt
pro ok ca argue hal Lis natane af tho rmasl cinative
cloe (1 the wold Ard ceeatives cravitele Lowars
[ ,_,} Larhimads with chereo ok Mara than 205 o jos
i the Al Detartainnent, apd Hecornation sestor ar

lcarad i+ hisloric b stk in Mea York O,

Pittsburah has szenan ir-m oratizn ofyounsy, wouacarsd
wyer ks ok Bodes wel! Tor b furnre of Pittbo rgls
ecaaoniL growth, Bot the lsaaling af the jobs Fuelel
sy thoss worsers 15 rot randum, Ditsbugh's Bisoor o
diste ote coplaie s clsrroporziongas shase Wlhile sra -l
% af all oweorkess in Pittsburgh hold o beckaors or
selvanced daaree st than 3583 of workers 7 histaric
clalricts mawa sepced lkat edosationzl allainrment.
wenile: Bislasic ciztricts carileis slightly more Lhee 3055
af zll jotzs, wse aceas zre bome o 47% of baz cbs i
France rdirounares, 558% of choiols e sedisatiza erw
247%, 2 iabs i e inlernation e s awmlad g
merker jobs e L ormath aress oG LS sroenay
arn Are coroent alod o Fstor s Sistricts oAb,

|1 San Amtanig, hister s baildings 3nd stz dis s
qavs A lorg aista oy of wnbaring the arts A1 elamed
jeibis e Ran Antoniz ane gerarzll concent aload withia
o clastered srovnd histers dissicts, his s ol e
b acmpecfit arganic jore nenerally, 28% ol whicl are
[ewzrael in Sen Artopis aalaric districts. Wil bisloric
ciatricts mta acone Lo jusd A% et alljobe, thee i o greatas
share of woraer ol and patetaineaer s informet or
services; 2dazadorn; sl proressional, scienlilc anc
terhaical sarvices ol

Firrs employ ry ke scloe wockers” ara pacl calacly
attrartes b3 nissic arean Alibcugh Fistoric dislicss
ae homne ta 31% 2l Jll johs n Savanazb. 3% of

P. 42

~epfessionolfciantificrachnical  sorvices  izhs S04
At artfente:lslnentiecration juts, and A o
crlrat oral s2re Lo joba 2ra i bizoon cistricks,

Maw York sr2 Los Angeles wil always crgae whick
by eecra creative ciy Onearive class sweaiknes show o
cocickea] prafereree foo ezl aszodc gisliicts i dew
Fark ool Mha samnas e co sad for LA Jelbaaes 2005
2016 Lis Ancgeles saw g 20% ¢rowrh razein arls ielated
imbs, bl boe sl Ristaric dis o G A 35% ag-owelh retein
arts relabod jols.

Wolhile wancbe s in Ui ki -'v.'-llr'-dq: gl wroative tialds will
et b A large porosinags of bz erlin wasktore,
by M & dispropordoele Ipact or L sonnami
witalicy b @ cine And srnshopsrs af thoss weabars sre
diszroporiaaately choos ry e seatein histosic cisricts,

[ NYC, HISTORIC
BISTRICTS CONTAIN:

]
0.4%
3.3%
0.3%

of all
Privaie [obs

af all Professionad,
scientific, and

ot il

infonmation lobs

of all Aris,
Entestainment, and
Racreation lolbs

12

Technica! Service Jobs



10. Millennials and Housing

I 21 the auamer of M llzanals Ghese Som bewezn
WETarn1wsatinthe Lirited States surzassadthe rumber
a* Baby Boorrers, Taat mzans for 138 nest gensratizn,
thar ace greipewill vave anoussired impact anhow snd
wiiars obas qeow Raoa oy slanning b a praspais
lulurs st conziclar L meacls and protarancas ol
Ml e reicle, Bary Ui =oe cobrl =eght naticdaet 1y
Llarnscivas o e da ineists Y L the gpualitizs Chey
are lckie Torir el b s ane the quealities Fagad in mdstaric
riezieg by

Cre of the foseeat
Hashwille. a cizy zariculary atoactive s Millenniols,
While that age groep makes uz 20 of the populat or
i o= hlakarie reighborkandz, they constitite 35% of

[ e A T Bt B I | st L L o T

Mo resicdenis inoa aecigiearbess wha aie rentors 2
froem all age wieupes, 2al e sieabile st e Milleeals
In Raleigh, historic districts hevs soon aminflas of rce
FEATECE i recenl vedqs, refletig inceases nkenest in
iwinag 1 the histaric dowentown area, just over 665t of
Fonnes Paved inosinee AONa, comparad Ba arsnn 305

EL N
af cilyaice rentars,

Iri Los Angeles, Lhe pureba ol eelleeval cesiderts in
Mistzric diztricts g by 2% cirice 201, comparcd 2
T im tae rast of the ity Despile rmaking up only 1L8%
a- taa laad area, hstoris districks accountes for 45 o8
al rew millanrial sesiderts Betwesn 2000 aad 2915,
meiaineg thens acsers cunck annvs Pnsic weigaTtin T
Al aran b yeng adolba,

Aorecenl sarey of Ui Botiewl cosl Tor Dhsione
Frezarvation Teaad ol 245 of rollzaals saivoyed
warter 1o lve in kistaric, sharcte rich neighbarhoods,
Mariona!l lorie Duying reads bazik ths uz. Hakianally,
dasaira raking up cnly 34 % of homeboyars, nilleana s
arcrontfor s3% afzl buvers o7 Fouses Sailt aetors 192
arn S ofb cuysrs of qolses cailt between WL =2no
14,

Artractrg znd retairing WMillaonials needs o bueoon
ecatamic developrrent priority for 2 tez Whetbe: us
setacs o0 aomeoroers. Millerrizl: Fave revsaled o
srefaraace for Fistorz reigk boraoods,

P. 43

T e

s rehabbed by young family in Helena, AR

MALLENEIALS AHL HERTORI HEUSES BATIDNILE

T 8 B rrsr
afouese 187 L 5D T e ]
Millernials a5 Euyar:

i bases Fre-tagd

Fili=ai sl a8 Shars
ol il Are Bugers

% Mano MyOWR W B

i



11. Walkability/Bikeability

I 207 Walk Svarn Was releazad to tne aablic, 3rea
shaq arban plenpees, rea pstate protessionals, putic
heath workers, rerseorlelizn ednerts, and athers hevs
A epsaes ke imzo lwros ol Walk Soore; it has Beesanz
Lagimor enl af uroae :.nu.-'."_.ix. ENTR T P‘léiq’l;-fl'l'f-:.:-:j'.-
i A ez 3re nosvery wallushe, The Amercar Jouraxl
ol Dpovervive Medicine  rwled,  Meigabadiooos
buill @ fel’-cratun ar rore gy sy deiigoen wt
‘weelaabilily in mirn. Aro liveg in thom duces an
iadividuz 1% cisk of necoming overweighl o ahase”
Fror multizle rousars panpla @ priarit zing swelaalhing
in tasir choice ol wacre e wers and live. Ths Uiban
ard matitutg reports Lzl 20% of LA residanle sy
Lol swealkzbility is o top wiariy o0 a Righ prizity whon
corsivnring weae et L

Hiztaric

Whaz  azigklodenens ae walkabicy

naignborhoods

Mashwille i notoriously Linwalkable Wak Scoe relon
Mashwille she A8th most walkabla large city 0 the U3,
wick o Wall Srars of 28 znd o Bike Soore o 25 82 o
ey, kashwille Talls i the "z Dopeelent™ catagory.
Vet Fistoric dislicis ass deranstazly more arressible
cararawalk soure ot 63 5ol A Bike Scoie ol 57 Neary
bl =t shea Ristorc disbicos nawe 3 Walk Score awer 70,
wh L s consicdesad ey walkobie”

I Piktsburgh, oo Walle Scare was caloalaiod for ave sy
boirc s im ewary hostanis clstrist, Than the gvercos <roras
Tor kistor o d sticls s comepaced with the dey as 3
vl The razdlt¥ As Pllsoargh is 2 dease iy, e
avtall Walle Szore i u ey reipesTabla S0 oweny
the wvcrage aleslowichin sz disteicts in Fitsouaegh
sebisves o W'l Seare of 75,1 | sivic nelgnbarbocds oro
neore welacble them i meost of 2 quaits sl bla city

Aotk the Wals Seore, Lo Trarsit Soors e culoabatacd
For svery bilne s mevery hisborie siatvict in Mirsborgleaned
e coreanen with the Cly b resalts wers the sare
Wil tne ity of Pligsburgh bad a Trenst Scow ol o,
bilsras i kistonis disoioo aweraged & Tanzil Yoars oF
ih. Frobably becuuse 27 Uee reomaber oF Fids ool slosp
Lrpearaphy tae Bike Soors tor the Cite o Fillburah
[ s Leder 40, while e Sk Scors For Ficshorsl s
Susonenis meighber ol 49 &5

®aleigh's laca’ hizloric ' oms reprasert some of e
it wallazle parls of The el Waile s ity o Balsigh
aas ar averags Walk Srorn of 29 msanirgs Ll moss
naighboraoad: ars con-dopernent, Raleichh boslaric
districtz aversgo e 73 Wall Jenre.

Savannah, as o whule, saras a scoe of 47, poiling i@

mothe "Car Cooerdoni’ cstennre whie cwery lacal
iismeis diszrer seoics higoer sanging fran “Sooeebai
walkabla™ o "Wakors Poras o

Coppetitve otes nzed Lo by walable, and wa kab Ny
i= Tolpil in Riztaric aeigntzarhieads,

The Walk Score categories are:

20-100 Walker's Paradise
Baily ermands do nol require a car,

70-89 Very Walkable

st errands can be accomplished an foot,
50-59 Somewhat Walkable

Same errands £an be accomplished on fool.

25-4% Car-Dependent
Winsk errands require a car.

0-24 Car-Dependent
Almast all errands require a £ar,

nclanapiolis, N (Phota Credit: Raina Regan). -

14



12. Density at a Human Scale

Fegnsion Tree Do, 2orsily ey las 2l propone s
= cranaportalion cepeils, infrasbivetore 2y resrs,
el ek divecbors, oeban plonnces, The argurent
qaes Hkar hisn "wie noced Lo foee consior o eMFidently
saablic sepvlocs, _weryibiogg from bas seste ns
try orhwg! owaticns Lo D eeleciion o watedine: sre
e alliciaredy s ral cos -electively provided i7ws Aaee
dars tw® arel v ks wibl = thay aqe righs, Cties
bl clensily ue fere's whore tke srqument fzlzers;
clazrsity iz soun de o senony o7 niga-nise raastene i,
Wrono, Wheo is cenzioy being pravizsad roke pow? 19

o
hislaric nzighberboods

o LT O

I Mianti=Dade Counky, histons ol sdon ane some of
tae dens2at arss with popolation density 5 Crees the
Loy 3503 wnola and rearle 212 Lmes he secraga
senzsity in tha urhan arcos, Anolher acorent Sor
SEnsity 4 Plat Phars is much grester taw geresation
o acr e, Jed o MigmidDade County tie 0 sbari
dlislrly reproscnl nezry fous tinnes tae asananes wiloe
e ars U che rest of she Counky

Aocomimon oritizism of hsrarc peisarecloe s ochae
il prevents increasaed density, ord cides clein chet
prezervst'on is i oppos tian of noe Coveloprasets tast
wiola provice naesed Fodsing vrics This claim is mot
true in Mashwille, Tesl hisbe i cisteicts anby creer 874
nb b lars arwa of Masbieille, thars iz planky of soae
slycwhoie i e ity bevond nistanis noighboboges,
Seond,  histedc  distdcts ars diveioporticnotely
atzzzcbing hashvillas popolzt er goseln Thicg, bistars
Cistricts Zre or Averans the vensiel pucts of the ity 1a
Fact. thase arazs sra hoone Lo 4838 ceopls ar sovace
ntile, LA rmece en geiderlal asigasachonas in
the rest oF the ity Dops Ly is azedad n kazkylis siel
histoic v chbcihoeds oo crovid rg t

San Anteiig iz nota cenze oty cverall with e wazaalor
o oround L300 pecnle per squane e | lowever, the
wverage densize for Ran Ao bistors disciczs s
0,268 carsors paracvare il levividoally airmase avary
historic dist-ict nas a tenaty egher then tha cioe-wize
W HE,

L what iz ofmen missss by bl propeneas ord
sppenzn of denzicyis that peaple will oo plane gvsn
aperaciote dersity iT it is 2t a adamanseals Thul's whas
Savannah®s historic rei chborhores e, B awkole
Soverrahis nots denze cite vt os e 1300 [ rE0nE
v sgquars mile citewide, Tha lacal Fisloric distroms i
Sovanneh are nezry five Simes 24 conse bousing over
.30 zeople per square mila Inpear Uy this is deasitg

POPULATION UEMSITY - PEGPLESQ M1
(LUg AHGELES)
200049 -

10010

oo -

HPDZ (Historic Districts)

Rest Of City

P. 45



ol oa hirraa sealy These zre nsiybbodends when
puaple ke 2 owalk—rot t'.l"ﬂ-“p':-'.'-'r:wf] wilke Fi-story
sandoriniumz—bol el with houses bali notae
close prrm ity ervisorod b Genaral Zamse Diware
Dy zthag

Fuar in o low-rlersity cite liae Los Angeles, by leral
[istaric distrnts are 1 % lins e searace dersily 35
ather residenial naigbbarhoods
The sowerful orel inflaertal Heol Faoata Board of
e York (225MY has made the e Dor weakaning
pieabartianz for local Fietors districks araancd lour rmar
argumants, 11 Tke population of Mew York City is
gramsiing. £-The I'_.I_.,- i |.,1|”||u|'k-.=-l.'] EMC 2 Lorit ot o
catmand, 2 Therefze, w nave to grow usaards, 4
[Higwric disteicts ane peeclac g s frors buildin ;| b
Soyscrdpas That wa want o ld and ske densily tha
ity reoois 'I fit seriss of posits sae s wery resss b
Whe could oo with chae?

‘s reAtio s Lcths v 2md shauld cre e wag
_ewd TNER B afena covehepanie IﬁT'; in l e Ly of Mew
Yora s urwler the purviow of e | aadmaras Frosewel oe
Conir ssion, (Fyou eer't ligure aut aoe to build you-
slovzorazars oo the obaer 053% of the Lot maye you'ne:
ot amart enougl to beinshe el cslols basiness, 230
cpnry one of he [ bornagns, the dorsest residaatial
rophborasods are the hissais districes, 33 11 dansty
al the Census Bloso whors resinantial bigonise: wara
bl in Bzrlattan Delwoeg 2000 arn (006 as l-Jil a8
Fray are U] e damsite less Lhe o the Ristaric disoics
Baanztzan, 4 Bocauss of il sio arr. “req).deril
--*[Ix ras af Lz Tull o necpansy the dongity ads tad
o Lhase slyscanors o el lass taar Lcls heiglhis

vzl st

Yea, Mew tork Ting nseds doensily, crn vas, moch ot
that peeds e oo froo bigh i desslazment, Gl
wi daes tascl dunsine aead to be in Ll 3% ot tha lard
cl boewe York Zioy Lhal is alrezdy zroviding he highesl
e T

Fior all the whiming Trors RFRRY abaas ko oevils of
by stewic doszromy, thioss elevalozars certa nbe 2t shy
alwrr raaretiang wial arban journelist Hosorta Gratz
cals their e The-Tops Wgung towors Saoering 7o the
Fave i eligo ch or covvicling i ed g st drecica
ea-narcertons” sy stressing thefr 2ioxiinily to Fistoric
qaigh s thoods, Allseing there ta sz i the middle
at e Yo e Sislorie districts woul s b alloesdr g parasite
Bnildiags — uz ro Lhe ambiance, quelity, el coarmome
at the reighorizod oo tha daas maz for el & 000
arpuare ot o ry pha Fe skl

P. 4B



13. Environmental Res

leowas Cul Llelorte, mirmediate cast presicent of tha
Arreicar sUule of Architacts, who first conea tha
chrase, “Tha greanest building is the one already
built.™ Thiz coamectian bebwoer the Riskads Baill
ervircnmert ang 2nviccnmantzl sustanasilitg went
unrecagaized by most of fae env romrmental aeveirenl
for deszdes, culminating rothe IFFD ceritivalor
[rrogram .uhlﬂ El."'a“'l?d e “‘l'r-' Foir @ q'r.qlf- Pt

lzd to sign F’an- r-=-u=-|'r rrh--'”nl y Ia:,l,h .,|.,-_|r_|r_~r -i:_-_-
and practitizraes inchid pa, Sl AT fipe ol W Ll
Frs I-..|.|'|"|.|.T. Sustan |..,|..|||I,r_ Froserenbor, and Feo ug
Py Beelwe & Yoy, Buleling Hewse Sostainabilize
Micacrealicn, orad the Yelae of Desion by Aathren
Fgars Morlinn, Suslzinezle Adeizce, v Amazlia
Lufesta wod Uerew o Stiefel, Sustzinzble Prazaswat or:
Carae ring Laisting Bui Cings. by lean Carraan, Sresn
Fesiorztions: Sustairab e Buiicing and Historis Hames,
by Azron subzck and achera, These pobiiabed morls
wara sunplargared by the raseas ool e Froscvation
Cireaa Lab freee calles the Besaoch & Pol oe Loz of the
Roatiorz Trost b thein livslrgjor stody, £z Frezervat o
Sreon Lus comuerer ke erviroamental respong bility
Lonwesen appropriozaly retrofittfirg a kistoric Faiicing
ar building a new graen qema strietare. They o
amane rther thing: “hat it kales W o 00 weers o
anaratieeg savinns of a "||| clr slErme buiicing Lo rewoup:
tha ragat wa slienat -lru,;;..-,.fl.l COPSTIICE O,
v kb |||'-..-I 15 ewalegy inoovory region o ke
counl oy dermorslalad & setter environmentsl outenme
chrovgn adupbve revse than wizh demclition 3nd new
COrEIICEon.

.f-|r i l"\-.\, Y |

in Maryland, a study by cconarnic anassl Joseph
ran ancl o arvireonenlsl sccosmst Lvans Pecll
com e ed the dilfcrenees in emdronmenzal imzaz of

shibilicotineg u 52,000 scuare foot bistoric industral
baldimg w2 ailding o rew sracture at the adge ot
Lzwel Sonzng e findings were: s 20%-40% |-L-'-rJ| ot nr
in wahiz'e Miles Trevelad, -aducad rraval ra ﬁ""!-.'| Coliat
02-123 metrctons; reta ned ambadied are oy ol 5e, 000
FAillion BTz greanfislsn laad prosooess 52 aoroee, lews
demelitizn dek-is in larabill ob 25000 for S00000
valug =f nztural rescurces savacd, and rhasnwhuon
imvestnant saved of betwesn 5500100 and 280000,
Getwean the zrvrmommertal benssits ancd ke fiscal
savings, tie Siera Clab and ke Tea Farte auagnt ta ba
bl g hzndzinlead ro the preseration pararde. Thass
I"rlu:ng heve been conf rnes in dny avel rrEse v ainn
irmeect studies,

Mayar Blaambsrg betore as et afics wastal g
Mawr Yok City ona cata o b tha nasLaoi-omimr ey

onsi

Mashwiflg: TH
SESRRE S

rasnandiale vily e the 2ancl Goeod businessme nothat
he is, P ochecieded ol slep one skoald ba an aodit of
wikiie s Bilsiogs wore ugicg aow moch enargy today
':--C'I-'I'.I-.I"r' aoewentionzlwizzom, in“act ke lzastanergy
s prr sepadre foobwas fzand i Gaildings constairted
ewr Lhier 7 years aga. For noulti-family prassrtiss, a
sLseture buile simce 1980 ased raardy % e ey
pereguae foetthan d o ar 2parmaat i Lo o e 1520,
while the arecry oficler oy bas i proved For boild rgs
corms e g b losl 30 yourz, still e ofice tower
fradili ol 1580 usos 339 maone gnengy per squens foot
Fanens built nearly 3 cantary azo.

he Wi Gresn 3alding Councdl racaguren:ds Thal
g conmestad devalasmant | PR Iy |
imte-sectians fer aopan e, e ke Masheil o soeols
imzida tae "9EE Dounsury bave an impress v ove oo
cb 22 interseel sy pos sgquars eile, the Biztoric o serics
sawcly duable st Tae mpact of saorter blacks,
warrectivity for tanzic, and ezt ca ming hoactits ane
woll krower with noore rtersertiza dansits

rakto bas
|

Apart bon o aressy usice he ool sl wasls Chal
dees v Lechills wlan clienicativg 2lder ard histeni
Easiladigs s alo an mperion. Taclor whion cea' oting
arvcraamandolros sonsizilly loputthesservirannertal
conla i csnlexl, whon v dedisizn iz mada o demrzlish
aricansdestly siced hoaze in oz Ralzigh historic district,
CAG Lone of woste s gersretes for the andfill That's
asruch vtz oz 2o pe son o would ganerate in FO6
Yo, WGer Lhe r:r'u"':.- sl of raziro and nzuling o
Foace L e Dl aeladeed G e crnbeocdiod srery alreadsy
withia the !:'-I.x.l'lc_| I.-l. ildineg, bz aderoliv e ol o nodes,
5 7ad hiskarie 20 B bcibe i e vivalan s Cheeawing
L I'I.--III'I 4 '\'I =N '\-:r Ui ';--\.-'I||'\I

Rezrty ewery 2 geaddor i &g leorns thas lo be
arwirammrerc by rosponsitle ity nmocsssary o redoce.
(F FETR ST RTR TR H wouse ol aistzic buldings does all of
Fese Liings

17

P. 47



14. Smart Growth

The closes: wo fave in she Jdrited Htate fo0oa
Conpratensive susluing the dovelnprment movement s
oie kroawn as Sroacl Goowlie Ancl Soesit Growen has a
spencitic set of peinciples. [hoy o

~aat .'ﬁ.ntnn_it_:.-, e
“Fhoto Credit: 54 Q

o Cieste 3 mage of employreei oz sorlanities,

« PAx lancl nses

o Jukoackvantage of cormpact Daildiog design.

« Ceatzwalkable asighborhoods and o roroe of
Fows rg sppastanities arn choizes,

o Faster distincbive, atleartive comunun ties wlro
Rrrog sanse of plocs,

+ Dresarve cpen spacy, Tornland, Faraal ceaaty and
colicsl ervirermental greos

«  alerothas ans dirsct dgveloproeel losands
exisLirie] Lomaniries,

v Provice inadvanee a variery of transeoe e ler
cloices, g b o Sowclal iInPastrasty e Duses an
rapulation projocions

- Make devaloprent dedsiuns sustzinzhble,
snziictakle, Bin and cost efles e

v Lawourane ramiminity and stakehside
collaborzlivn in seveloprert decizion:.

o Cast eFactivervss in decisianmak ng.

iskasle reiganorizods e B eeyg smcadimert of
gl Lo Sirak Growth princizles, [nfac, it 2 comananicy
did qobig bae proteer s histaic e ghborboods,
iFwill bove adesiracl 2 eamprehesizive sslarable
evalnpImEnT uge g,

Conirnte sime Faz bolh erwircrimental and guaisy
af ity il catiang The density ool worleal lacation o
tndiznasalis Fistardr distr oos aave ineliselizns for the
liva-work balar oo While tha avesage tomrnale n the
Ind amapcl s is &5 monutes, reaty 33% ol hoosehalls
in hiztasic distr oo comiraata eaa than 15 minclos, This
alse athesss the gualivy of il of resineats, az more Lre:
Pt eI e means les lime apeat with family,
ety iadng]. and cortaz ating L lhe comeirning

[+ & #13% reporc by Lhe Ielemational Jownzowr
Assaciztor,  Savanhah®  Lereraark DisTrics s
consivleras a thigh Do wera” dometnure with 233 of
allwsrkiass alao resicing e, This Pas positive i pacts
vt jusk tar the wacker, bol T e envirommert, ol
caagestion, busipoeses Lhel wnowa harh rescents wro
Wl e s, bz ranis pa bkt andd skl sataty isyaan,
Bensity, walkab e bikeabdl g 2en es-work Fleslyl
are imocrtant in gualite of fite rezsuramert and i
is exactly whal Javannah’s |istoric neignibo-buoods
[rrovidsa,

r

]

P. 48



6F 'd
al

e s e
ESEIILNIMC] 0 WG RIS ) W Bus s asg s
B T R WL T RN T Ve ST E1AZRIE 20CASI) NS Gal) s ol s ouwme B s S
EOLER B E A B 1 I R R T AU T BEE AT s [einrhan s B L B0 06
I8 el Pl W Ry R OO T I O A ) R I R TR 0 I AT e I L e B
AR SWIRD ST A L O S LI LTS s SRS Sy e ILAILLI S B LR SIS P
DS JBLD I ST LD RS0 A S i o ) s apad BT BAL DL TIRYIRAS LR ST D Ly s, fhajey
Gl LELL EEE D I3 SIS et s Sl LaUgE P QLU BINIULLCT RIS |0 I i) Sng s AjuEnoy

DLIOIEI] J L B ST S LY W L i s L
aocgEn] o Aepsy Bunaddryg dpreie s ey e Y
[ TR 1N T O A Db nEal — 3= S ST AT T RN LA E T B (L5 LRLL &10L1 SRTFS LU0 A
Bl JEuEg o pRladis aq oo aoploaned BUL RS BAC AIUNRCT AU 0 SrF ) e CAnl oy s
LISty DIEW &y pRlanpn Jni) (el oo i BE LT IB0D S RTUIRIL SO L) Sl G ATIOLED 85
BERIEAE 3| AT D) 0TS DL S0 s e ) R ET S0
R HAR BUAANT ATRATUSRIN Sl n i G g UL L PR EDD] 2B LS I
BUYL BSWL APEAM S S alan ] SILGIUY UEG J0] 2UOpEY L RS ] jo g en Youne sIECILEIR W)
IS TISURL) BRI LW s 2] ELTERUIRL TI]RGO L S AR L R ET LT cnirT mjnnd
LR 3End an) oo e Al S0 S8 AL IURDF 0 AT S L O8] LS P DL O9EIL) UL SIS FIED 0
THRLSIA RUR 2 ral] & b0 s 2U 0 saeaied onmn B sear S0 G e gsta U L] o pEsd s o n
IR L Lo LEEE Y s saoedhy usds zas ] zd sl [ 1 § DUREE- Y PN Ll Y N PR e -] e oy oy LN 10 R 8 Bl S EA P
A tala I ST G ELUIELU pLIE S4las0 dem R Lo ] B Y A Er e L W Ay JZ 1550 BTl LG T ?n.._.._..__._._..._ SN ST E LD
B MUz NSRS pasosdinn S1Isene s6e carul T I e B Y R T AR AT PR D T WA RTINS T b L P
LIS, SRR s ocrhain RS il __”,_&-_._...“.:.. TR ot B o o Y F B nﬂ_,.n_._.._.“:.“..._.m Wed] SLZIL pE|SeEdl s L
BRI UMD I SAT SOLAL [0S BALD SELISIE SUDIEI] L
SIS SDLART |EILIS UMUTUALE STL] RSN ALY
L L s 1 BUSEQID BT 0 100 S0 O 0L
aigdfip selesabl B ooy giEue T agnd @50 81 AR sy

R TR AR P HPETI BT Loy Je Ly SYTRTEL T VRt B T M WIS
| S0ty wey Asng SpESU J) ERIBERNS DoUDnEa e

I el
BTUBLLIE CUE 1300d A0op, o Judldifiiios sjers o gisg 1) A

zuzislp capdws B ous

W] ILLIGILI G U U] L
ERECTERN R VW | I € e B

L JUQEL S 0IUEILY URG e

R IE

rAPRER Al CELR) cnundd g wsn By




15. Neighborhood Level

Diversity

I sarna plases Wstacie disTrists are sesn oy xclasively
the darrale o the iz aned white Ve e sk rougholt the
ceuntry theps #re, ndeed, sena aistorc districts that
are vang weallw Fa3t iz Tz e ke neem. Fur_hr, @
Maca zcorormios, we nelieve thalhealthy neigazosm ';;hl :
ares taaze thao ul e nsignberboodd [eeel are a reflection
a e eoonoryis, 1o Al ans eskrio el ooy ot tae enire:

Ly Wb are further corwineed that coorwris rtegration
iL e ne ghborbocs eeel aasht to bo oo peblic polo
cou . Whare are thusy "roormr of tna city " vieast Al
exclusiveiin Inoal hislosic clstrirtz,

Histaric districts Falp te schveee pabl o policy howsiesg
gaals oy prowding bolsrg cplers or 2 @3 |
dsean d sizes anel meaees, whi fosadiag & balene:
al ewigabarhoad slihility and heallby rinznge. in
Ralziab housing unils e in awaroy ol sizes The
VEST i orby— sver F3 0 poRart—ane o --~l|':.- sizers,
wwith Fewior Upan 2 5070 soe o fest, A sivers by os hiasiag
sizas results i1 a diversity of housing price puinl: [or
brach rantars sod poteatial owners (L is shis renge of
ATV ERAE inrsthat veds o econarm o elegratian withir
2 azigh oo,

te pavida jobs zues tha
cemoorephic spaetrum, When beoracisl maoseap of
mirkars ¢ Pilsudarh A5 2 wnnle i conpaced o e
raclal makeup ol workars ie Risseic districts, chers B
nearky e statistical diffarance, istoo JFatricts are o
viruzl iriras o7 ke ci_-,r ,_'l lrra= i tere o the race of
those waorking the = o b raziderts in PillaoLen |' 3
fristor oresider -I--I al=As.

Hazariz disbiss augnt

wl-il Riiami=-Dode County as o whols 15 oivere, Lo
lseu] Riskacic cistr o are sartizalarke e Whils thor
are Cillerercas arena individual hisors sistricts, oo
ar oo eapsle bas s tho cosiberts who choass T live B9
sbe counle's local histefs dissricts ars o wismr o7 the
divers by ob the ooy 5 a whale, incinesme, i9recs,
ancd ire el ricity

IF pienerle aany aiskaric e ol borazod 0 Mashyille thers
gry henssahalds wich wery eocest gor pge iWing e
L henssaholds of signilicast nczme [hie o goor i
irlespratiza and is conleal o the ecvin goals af b
civg, Mashwille rocognzes tazt urban vislry iz cwil
an shivesty, mad L bos become o bosks neemise of
slaserasre thel healeay nzizbborhoocds ace ne th
allicki e all poor, ke I' jstrr ©odisknis s i Fa-'l'.-:ille ac
frorae b anaselolds ol btk she botzo noanad d

e pernory o iungs of the sty I fac, thars is sl
a7 oven distrbotion af -|.'.|,|qpl'.n|r|1 in hislaic digtricts
Aoy o (3 L s le AR R an g Lpperiaeome
(35650 nan ’lﬂ--’lﬁ.

n Han  Antonio, at the  historc distict lewsl,
qeig s hovss ase camposcd of a geest diversity of
reames Ly cwonsshald, & few - Cattlerwn Sailare
i Geowersnt Hil - have @ higher porcertage
ol Pousebelds weakien 525,000 and aaduer, wlkile
Fiswe) Woliam and Mante Wiste baee & qrester shae
af souraaalds making more than S1ELO0 Bout
e :'f'hr_wrl*--“’l'n Aace shelal |:?II-.-' rear the o by Aweray:

pazaschoeln inoeach incorme rAteguy. Fuar in =
rerce vad] wezlthy Zistrict I|L Kirg wiliarm, Lo share of

qensssholds corming undor AR50 s naardy e sane
wa the city aveeall &nd v bal distret, shers une mors
(b twa i es Gs Ay aouseialols saming leas Tan
GO e e _I-.:.r. those rabking more Fhan 2152, 0

A '[:"ﬂ'IEE nf
ration

"'-.“

a7 Lauity

0% Mz 50%

W Vi B

4%

Hou: Bl fsiom [0 [

20



In Sarstoga Springs L eignd histeric clstrists are
comprized of the most dwersy rosidentil pepelalian:
i Fae oty I faor, the o swovic districts are home 2
larcer share of aor-mhite cesiderts chan the rzst of
the ity While e ~verall coculasion of Sacstoga
Sprrgs is 0W white, ke city's Fistor o gistrices have
arestar givess by amaaeg Afrese Amarican, Aslan, ad
ather minorivy peeulatione, Soratoge Speings bisler
Aiztrootz aels croseree the cxisbro renta heosing slock
irtoaer. Ao resuls ey ol s censers e oble
call local historic d'swics aome Sarstoge Sorings!
hiztons Sistricts also croovoe oowide variety of bouziag
sizas and madel:, whizh iz grotherimzortzrt azpect of
mzaivzainiag Fouzsing There g morg FoLsrg ootors
i kistoric cistriots than elzawaers in ke city Tais
erali'as res pents o awide rang s or eraanmic levels,
aousshnld sives, ana Ane orouss o live it SEratnna
Snringa lim f2et, 2004 of all zpartneant pianartizg arn
sralein Bistenis cistr ots —agzia dsrmorstes s tact
bestaie chisi<ia win lo covesdng anly ¢ senel peiiian
of b funed wre, wew duerme procdac e, silicizrl o
cyuitable,

Wibiles isbaie clisleiels i Rarbattar ac averall gk
e icmorne wred Bewee inomminenily popclelivns Lian
Loz borowg: s o whols, ieomany inslaaces e othbe

boroug s demonsorate  ust ke opposte. Likewise,
while zhose hauszhaolds eaming moce than 150,000
canstitute A largar share o the popolation n historic
ciatricrs than tha berogk &t lame i betly BMasaattar
ancl fraasho, tha cthes sarcuabs show o cillerer
FezaliGe, Lo Ui Grarn, Qiuewns and Sleten sland, high

incermre Fouschalosin hiszois distrctzs represertvistuzlhy
lhe sarme show of the populatia 25 the borovghk az a
'l'-.'l":l:IE.

Woen raomoared cteeone, Hew Yok Ciky's hstons
diztrrts hava a lanarsaam ot fasWhite popeilat cn s
2 rarresaaewlie gl srnallor shace ol imisorily popealalices
thar the rest o the Cite Jal, o Teol, Cheaso averall
uinbes ure shaeer o pole rs i Ratazte, Whan
locked &t 2n a borowgh By Boroush Easis, tie cistura
5 mech d Ferent. 1nthe 3ory and Rroaldern, the 3lack
zapdlation within Rizstoric sistricts 5 ready 2 minar
mageatthe B s populat oeorthe st at b e beroue
I ERaten lalard, Ristorie distrets azve = lapger shans ol
tha Blzck zosulaton than the reat of the ok, This
trend coatiauss with Hizpanic panulations 3g wall e
bota Manhattan ardd Brooslya, taers iz 2 smaller share
of Hizpanics in historic diztrictz than n the bomuzk s
g whala, butin the Broas, Qasens, and Staten =slard,
trzre 5 A highsar share of Fispanic Maw Yorksrs iving in
historic distrizts than in the rast o the borauagh.

Meigama-hooos sugnht to ne avsilahle Bnoa wine
spactram of a citys paculation, 3ra more ctten than
rot it iz she Ristoric districtkz Fast are maetiag that qazl

P. 21

RACIAL GIVERSITY |5SARATORT SPRINGS)

i, o

Hotin Histeric Districes

0rker

H=tanic Divteicts

B Whte = Dackoor Shican Aewcican B GsiGn

SHARE OF WYC HGLSEROLDS WLTH (HCDME UESS THAY 550,000

Staton
=il

Bronk  Brooklyn Manbattan  Ouesns

B Hi=laric Bislicls 88 [fe= of Borcagh

SFRAE OF HC HOGSEROLDS YITTH FICRRIE QUER S150,0600

# |I B

Broaklvn Merkallen Sueens

105
0%, =

Bronx

Slelsil
[stany
& Historic Districls 8 Rest o7 BoroLg

bl



16. Housing Affordability

Thars = o naasing atordabiliog crisis 0o '-r.-,-' SECLED
-t gz, Thopo ars aven sorme wha lzadly skoot thar the
4 ar 5% of o © Iy's land that is protecwed leoe ramoant
cermeditic thrauo toral histare gisticls is Lhacause of
[ s Ferdabiiovchaliengs That's equivalonl b2 alming
Le back-uz cotehbos an tha beach of @ basshall team
in cnepnraible for o losing <eason. Tharz cre muclis e
caceos tor the aoasitg sferlabiing cdiziz, Lol D
thirege ara clear 1 Yo cannst bacld ase and renl o
s=2| chesp, urlens share are vory dups subsidies or oy
cuild crep; 21 ara simulancsasly toar ey dovenwhal
i =2Fadabie cndd beitding what i et Kasping olde
hrising martairad 3rd ooouzicd, bl in bistaric
districts and elowbieny, needs to be o weelral sTrategy
[t Fencsir g &fforde Lifivg The rhances of o dwllrg unit
Licir razacl ans replaced by a more afordeble et is
wirtully rar-axistert

A razInge Es CUUn MASe in recenl Yesrn 2s 1o R
Callvsrdzhility ™ is v suracl, T yvears the slore asd was
chal i7 a household wae sponding imors thus 20% o°
itz i ne '.m_s'r':__-., iLead Rodis g cost Bundenacd,
More rowcnly, however, Lhors has beenoa reccynilen
that it iz mol jost the ocost o et ar & roonods
paymient thal :hould e conzidurod wnon calzulzties
allerdabilitg, buc alsw the cost of tranesa Lzl on. Heres
the more widely used reasurs today 5 the Hous ng
plus rensportation cost, ar =" cost A houschale s
rarsidered bous g cost curdered ke combinaticn or
||'|""F" ey e swcead B0 of hewsahiold inoomee,
Car o being uraTeanle, kistocic dislricls zre ofe
wohiera the rmarkseiploos e ding allfordohils aousing,
asvilly with ot subsicy or assiztarce of wy ane

win le Nazhwille sees fewe: holsing cost-bocunes

Frmeswrers Can the counby g o owhols, reazers oo
Pt face 25 o'l Maskwille kas aupios ratahy the sa ne
siiope mtcost-barconen renbsl Ao asenais s 2 the nation
civoarall, Ter sos e s and rantars e hislee s clistricts,

[ewesier, thiere is o lower chate was ane hoasdng cost
brarclared. Approxirelely 14954 af ho meow e in histor s
clistricts. ase  cosl-burdaasn,  wersus .1|a|'.l'nxi“ﬂatei-,f
255 ir tha res: of Lhe ooy, while spprosimaraly 35% o
werters o bistocis sisricts are cose Lderad, verioe
aprrreiriately 485 of rarters in tha resk ol the city

palami-Dade Coulsty |-as bean idantlizd o ane af te
lsaet atrordab!z heosing marksts ia chae ration. Thres
Faslers are at wors: 1o averall costal living in Biami

Lrade is higher Cror the national aeerags; 23 e rare ol
inciesse mothe coso ol ivieg is grezter than Lha natiaaal
gverane; 1 recicr wnishold incoms groeeh s slower
than the nzt ool averzoe. Al o tnese Laclars mean

Lar a large shzre of bo ocapalation i | l2asing Cast
Suredered, 405 of Micrei-Doda hamneowners g Mara
B e o rerrers Tl i the howising cost ascenadd
zulogay For noth owne s g ranbars, aoweder, o easar
shars ol hoae living ia bizton o districks are bousing rast

b redezrnc:d,

Affocoub by ol MOUSIRG 5 0 suTianE SRS EvaErywiinrn,
bt the ohler iz soreahol lese asute ia histore
clisteictz, Whils eadly half of all Ralsinh rencers ae
crst-buccenad, only 1% of rerlers in beskanc cistlricls
are sost-busdenee, Pennle who eni— by chaos
necessitg are sew g beiking cpperariy in taleigh's
by wheeric Aistricts,

Pitksburgh s knowr oo Lhe welative affordabilty of its
Ay Alaae with the coleztoral insdwlizns and
aualitg o lile, ora o the mgjor atlrartizns for pal I-"u'|
poapt & moving G oand moving Lok B T 'El!:ll_i"'l

g lerdanle Fousing . vlors racent analysis Mas S yed,
bowven aan just an Lhes eoak of rert ar the siee of o

martoasgs payment, buo ehat is Fae ecznanic sarder
af hoisine s srarsporlaion, By this meawe nas orly

youlle neigazo hoeds ol Pitskurga cMardalr e,
s shay ore nate afarcable dan the rast el e oty
W |P'rm=-;,.p|u' watis shald ingreale s Mimshurgh s ponds
Folly aalf of its incoms an housing sles transportelizn,
in Fisloric districts tha. sironnt is lzss than A2, his
rraans Uizl o Fousebsld wty GRG0 in incore and
lirs in o fiskode dsmros bas peary 3300 pos ment
irinre b :-ii_:q'_"r'.:_l an antartaiemenl, savngs, dloben o
Mo Fazr a nouschold with the sumsincore elsewkene
in Mirtsnanga

Are ko

Slder Bousing sk sl 1oz rocunrived For il
contribaian ~n neady cecry cing's sffordob e houzing

Tae orly el mast ctizs bove to praven: s damolition
at slder beusng smncle s hisiis dismrict prolectize
bt cnly are bisloric districts o L cause of e fass
ol claerasle Do, they a e o cogniticant parl ol e
selaTian.




17. First Place of Return

Maawy rites in the Uniles States, prirnarily e b
northeast and Midwesl, boee bren [2zi0g population
fere rleranes In recenl yaass, hoasever, some af them
have again zecur ooy rosapalation. 50 8 cuestion
arlags waen sitivs bugie Lo g afier exterced
par s ot populatizg deel e ehere within the cizy
daes “hat growth ke chect The anaser - 0 local
s nisteicks,

Fhiladelphiz, Armericas o0 largusl iy, sl populzt oe
P bzl & certery, While izs zosalation soaacs in 75a,
Foloduiphia shrark By mors thar 24% by 2060, "her
cormes b 200 Caases, snd the ity ladaersbic, laca
mezs papter, Al poblic zoosze s all celebratod, Wit
listally _armer the corasr! We gained copulution. |
' reucl, ool Bain paoplas Batoab feast me'me
growirg!” Lecopl lhoy wesaa'ts The qosmadc disticls
areve ovoarzaned 14000 propla, tha et of tke oty st
los= zazalation,

Washingion, BC a1 lowes the same pactem. Ao Hily
weurs o peodlatian necing, the city graw Setweon 2000
and 2070, bat = dispioportiaaate share of that growth
ook ploos o Washingters histode distdczs. Bostor
pornzd by cocines serthern Bstwaen T3t snd T2EG. tas
populator of Lotlor deslined oy ez 305, 2t
when population growih began Lo gour agsin waara
iv mooi place wasrt randorn, Whits Puslan's alskaric
clistricts zra loms b just under 23% of the populalian,
L roe i sorhaads accommadates 36 of the by’
aralh,

Pitkzbargh, ke mwoy wtlss ingaey Sties, hEs lost
population i rcoerl g, Althcagh tEar prareass has
slowed. therewas Ul less o2 3 ol koo 1% cana atiae
Fetweea 2000 and 2000 | oweeer, he ool alalaric
el akricre, waar aggresstad, guired 4% in popal oo,

Inciaracsiis fzrec better, Ahltboock tbe o s o
propudl ook dacing ratwsen 1900k 1920, thare hos

oo whal i Fappueningg row? Fatwaen 2000 and 2010,
nciaripelist Lrean Coripart Aes sam 5 rasid incresse
i sepulelion, qressirg anoimpressive 0% over thoso
Lurn yizars, That greaeth slewed betwsen 2210 opc 20100,
cainlicn 3% in rha later perad. Heoweve | growih e
boalarie clistress renveneatad 7 of the total ool
Jed e A0 And 2= the local Fistor ¢ cist icls plle:
rnarn Than their weighs, growing 2% cormzenoo e e

el v undasignated areas.

Woyars = i vour city bas neen losrg population and
v el by atteact oaople nack, con't Tzar doven wau

st eighbiraaodds, That will be the ficst place of
Paadirn

F.



18. Attractors of Growth

Bub ic 5 ot just cities who hevs haen in populalor
Apcline whoene the histore dsaicis ara magnats Tw
arewti 1 clas Faspeas nodtize that Rave not boon
sarnking.

Despite making o anly 6% af tha larel ares, historia
dlatficts accourl fas 1% st taz coculedon oF Bashyille.
Poplation change I Rietoric cislicl e ourpzooy
thial of the city o5 o whole. Between 2000 el 215,
the sopelatizn in histeis districts poressed by 0%
sarpareed Lo 2A% 0 the ros. of fra ity Belewor #2000
and w0 & —z goiad ob signilicert pepulation increass 0
Flasmale — histor o districts sooonbao Toe 203 of L
civg's hamal zasalalor qrosth,

Miami-Dade County 15 nrowrg in popu’ation sod
thiere bawe Fear concorrs axprassed shoul whars that
srawth con be wrcomimods e, While sore bl thar
Fisbaric cizl ol Fastrict grovwelh, Lha evidance i W amne-
Devn prowes gaile he epposite, Polaser 200 il
2013, histadic diztricls gained A% in soualation e liz
the rest ol e rouncy guined & percen. Crecrall bishoic
diztr otz gocorted For 5% of Tlal growsk in Lha connty
(hezppeal ol Historicd szools s s i and thicue o eas
are aftracting wnd Arcorwmodaling & dEproporionata
st at the Courly's nanu ation ol

Hiztoric districts reszriting |.',|1".u'.'r|'|’.J Masenin, thay aw
arcommadaling grawen

145
1%
0
g%
6%,
L

o

REIABAFGADE COUNMY POPULATION GROWITH,
2000-2073

Ciange i Histeds Tsbicls Chzagein Rk ol Uie County

19. Allows Cities to Evolve

“| fisbacic cisticls are largale frocun in T me” Arpans
who wrtes thar woraleke hasa' oon S mary Wslarie
disticl vomrrizzion sussiaan. Fisky o dislicts ane ol
v s e, Presereticnis i recognize tha ey both il
and shunld charge mer tme, The purposs of hiszzii
districts & mak o sel an artire azighboibien ambes
zrid, in Cact mona of aondashat fethie Tha purposs i
o rranane change avert e 2z thal e characte url

cuality ot she el paishborhoog o aar ciminishe:d

bwe ok of szalz aned oot of conlexs changes. e
demorstrmzed poosanest on pramiae o propersy i e
dacs nat emrergs boarsuse sverpony ks fapasnd o
gaing ez el same gaoSe pressraciiz rarmizia
Lulburtas pramivr Coites frorn a corfidance that L
Lt arress the shest will ret b clowad to make
diuslic sharges toe bis propamty tastwill baee a0 Goversa
st an Pag el as al iy Sonpete

P. 24




Property rights zvslols whs think requlatizns are o b e e oA F I N

. i - L - 5 Y [E DIe faF ATyl a
inherartly bad a0 the scanommy reat the basic ala <PV RTENIEAEE Lo AA0ES: B0 SETIRGE LG =
-F th=r t GEE DSt e L e [ firtrs - aooe e L. o
raf I'I."!FZI F!FTFITF!. I.I".- 1= '[I' T2 DS e 1t & i f#.g-?-"?:.l!. i-'IF';’."-:".- 1_” ['_ﬂf,u : |i':\'_

any laeativn, Incatizn, locat or. What Ut mcars s hat Ee
Lher walas af aa redividuas building does nol sormckow paratections of Distons
rregics iy o marge trorn within the prooerty booncanizs, SR R
baal, Treastn ils largar raqtest. “he fares varables ae rol DIGRoertiss tnere afe railsl.
raal wolls, ard fournatice. The valuz of seal estate is
criwen Ly il contost, aned tas nrotection of that contast

is L econorile csraace ot historic districes. This 5 o0 [pyweastimyant

relangl evonana act Real estste iz ivherertly = long

Laxpomn reen=lenenl, The walas ab that invastiment s rol
deiwan prmary by whab zn care daes witkin her
procorty Hines, But what hzppers o the susround rg
ared,  he coorwmds rezast of nistade distncts iz to
provide o degree af prolaectie fe the valie of what far
rmiost peopls s by o their bigygoed looncial asset,

Hiszoric niztricts change, and that s bow it should b
dafe Ehaie Totn s i

I Mashwilla in the last = vesrs, afszoric d soricts e Lian tRe INYestmens
aenhy A1 averzne of SR8 mill 2o in peomit resstment
anel 385 srojerts nar year, aooaunting rae arzund 15
of pwesarent an:d 4% prjacts citvwicle Histaric
districle wliiael diolkars, seivig s Tlan Seda i | en
iavest miznk s o 2008, Far Tore sy Dosen i dene:
2 museurrs, Fistor e districts welcome apprepr lonew ygs i new construction,
ceva npraent. Since 2006, mang tha 7% of irvestment

i7 hishoric ciztricts has besn in onew caastroction.
H slaric districts have herame 2 maonat rar irvastmans:
ir rehanlitatinn o ex atineg hiskaric Buicings, as el
% peas s e, O the e clesasds almnst 31
Lilicn s B frwesloead e Dl eags 4o 5o Ardanie
Bizzonic disticly, almost 725 ol weio was o now
ZONETRICEIOr,

Sawannzh i ona ot Amecice's nost Fiztaric cizies. The
proler i af histors prapartias there ara b, Bur
: arted ivealner 1?7 Ananlirale nok Seary
PR A B T Rl | WEEC AT SO b R | YRt SO WY AT R A8
corsurel e e Savanri s Bislosic il was gresdes
them bz fireestoznl Tnorehabilitoliaon, Sesr tha. swecr-
vear perco 53% of all imaestment rthose districls wos
ronew constract’sr,

Imztaan of aving welt shour histors aziganebonss
aing hazan in place and cizooursging investmEnt,
crtics right szka the sime to lock st whst iz =oteally
happening thee.

ra—

: : g :".

avannah, GA

wadl®

25
P. 85



20. Tax Generation

Fayars, oty courel members, zrd clbe oesl elecd
olHcials may o s kg nest p'I‘LiLL:Ij" W T Amerisa,
by are razpor silele for zawers, schoals, srow rarnoval,
sublic sateny, potnale: Fobt pn:-lea_ parks, and -z
iz of ofhar tasks, Unli<e their brothe s arid siasbers
im Woshirghon or evon slaba canitals, tiose alarted
pulzlic survants zae L« aeishibaents avery ay At tha
grocery sbare, Pasic kids soccer game. ke bl dslan,
and ol cnank srosynoys _|r_|-|r. ar terrple o jnoanle.
They licziaily cart get @usay. &1 1N same P, boy are
limitad by what the state lzgislobors alows them lr.a I P,
Are most challeqing is thas the el property o i@
alten the orimery sovree of payiag Lis Bills 20 publ
R RO

Fesl pra ety tax s bused oo chasalaz of b prosarty

as ils value goes up, s do propery e reoe pls And,
as marmy feurr ot in ke Groot Bacessizn, it
Hra nther woy)

O RS

he laca Rezlk o c Oy drneras largoly or the revenue
it recoives and the oloctwsness of distibetes its
resourcas, Tha municizelly rafies an propory Loses o2
[ fia pl.h e arhoo tes d_r:. o, and otbe pulle
qer cas, Indlanapolis’ locsl bestasic districts cooribule:
Lo A A a2 dsuropertianate iy Fighar thar ke fan
are wetdid sugasss Tae % land arcs anirbures 1557
af tho latal assessed welae s oe the drbon Comiss

Ares s 8% of tne lolo walie of the i Onoa ner-
spaare role hasis, tazse Jowal nstonc disoricls e 7
Uiees az welaclle a5 poa-cosigneles acres msos e
LlLaar O il Arei

Both Miami-Dads County and ra muenicpalities rely
hi=avi wor Ry TERD L [xay “or cuble [ AT wlsand
services, el oozl misociie ol stricts corsliai LAt
cwer 198 a7 the land zrea r Varni-Lade Courly, 1
cuntlative assesced vaes in bislorie districes e prosent
5% oot thie sota] valins, Fastnernass, ana peracne v,
Fiolaric d szrioty browe casr 28 girmoe s wvalue chan
prii-nesigralod aress

he armany wore viang af the prosesation pramivee”
g tha nameownt Hewavsr, thee is @ puliic beril
cnowell Lece] Fstere dstricle in Saratoga Springs
represert o'y 6% of tae land won bt 1% al the
arsezses volue ol proserty within U cite Do calbueal
lewal, almosl by cetiatzn hislore datrots conlar
Fgildir gy oL saw e, 202 thas s e frorm o J
laziz az woll Tror 2 tax resones t@rspecive, Lo
histaric distic s disproportiona iy e the needaen
paveaua strown lor =ke Dty of Sulnnz Sonings o
wiall A5 Sarazago County aad ene low] b rel sistrict,

vl

Speings, NY

Frepe tos o histodic disools average 26 limas the
zarassed valus par acre than Lie reat of the oy,

[be "praservetion premidm’ form he faster role of
apsieciztor provices neany 210 rillizn dzllar: zach
v e Chathar Cousy P Sty al Sawvannah and b
seqoc] datisn F properlas within Savunnzh®= histor
dsmricos e ol appreci e stthe rate ol residentizl

cinpaties W ress af the oty Fera would 2o the
nogative Papacl s the budgets ol loca al govarnmans
fzl W

e Sphal TrstricT (R3,6007, 500
o ity el Sovarrah (53,000,705
s Chaliaerr Sl rby (R B4E 290

i lecizimele = ass where sach of oz Jovala of
gowarnmruri. wald make o the neadly 5100 eaillian
el trereroe, o Taxes? Cul servires? S3och¥ Koop in
il this is el 2l the tsees that the Ristoric disiicts
il Thiz is only “ha smount i faxes sk b bl 1
th e rate of appror asion groeler than the rest o Lee Cing,
Wilmaz couldd bu e with tha. enaeh ez =i} Y

The el Ristrict couldl pay the solarics or 856
besoiurs,

« The Courly roald pay e foorta ot the tots] cadlgar of
Fag Baaril s Ditice.

« Tle ity wouls! o de a 520050t rentz] spibr iy

peary moath T TR famil e

26

P. &b



Raleigh, NC {Fﬁntu Credit: Ralelgh Histaric

Davelapmaeant Commission)

Lo IO R e

' " ll."':.
i

g

1

Ir Raleigh zeo nzighborhozsds wee comparod, Thie ordy cileic rmaboosing barn were: T Uiy wara the 22me siza
i7 12! 2raa; 2rd 2 one was a historic distiztsed the cther 2 aewer subeivizion. Tewewene Lo Sindiegs

Oakwaood

Reedham Oaks/Wyndhanm

npulation

104

S Taeroy)

114.5

=owgs ney Loies

54

Poveracz Yow 2l Consloocl o

-

Arverrage Dies ol odse [Syuane

Mracl)

Averaqa Yalua

2443

53145,004

Tumes o Uit

40 AT

I-‘np.ll%"it:r' frec hora

4.5

Aquara Fest nf Road per Lrit

1045

2,205

Tames por Aurs

593,029

Water/Sewer Ling Hepoaceraint
Conl por Lnit

55,881

Aarzl Famerty Tames

NEEME G

45,541

SLL fiE

&5

a7



PRESERVATION A5 CATALYST

The redevelosert arc reuse of @ Ristoric build ro
o riten the colufil that spurs acdadlonal investrmerl
naadlny i zath cdditiznzl wismadc prosireEton zrid
e comstristion, The arsa arcnd the Sowsll Cadillac
Buildirz in Hew Ordeans wow vitualy na inecstmeant
Fetwmest Kal:iaa 3mel 20020 Then g S Internatiznal
Sty mulding wes Lanstormad oo Rewses MErset his
prfect cabslyzed S140 el llion of A corstpaction in the
Fallamiricy fooLr vears,

I inrur-cliy Baleimore the L7 R Ter Lo San Gulld g
wems bl Lo narnfaczure bricks, Atter vesrs o weoansy
it was redoevulanad az Millos Coert, @ miscd G
lrosing develaprynt providing discoantes renls L2
tewn b @ned aon prosil enanizatioos, Whils tae iy
af delinase cortreed e losa pozalalion, the arss
irerrediciely around ille: Court grae by more thar
100,

 HOIAF TO SOCIAL AKD CULTUAAL INSTITATIONS

Ir Mashallle 9% of nen-prafils amsw tncated in lry ois
listeicts, 3% ol aistaiz disocl cesiderts live wilkia
walking dissrws ot 3 museurr, comparad bz 155 in
Fas restof che o by 40% af Wswaie clarict rasidents live
wotair 2l ab 2 likraey, corpanedd to 245 00 Lhe est
af the ity 84 % o Woeszris div ool residerts lee sdihie
walking ciskores ot public orl, comnared to £7% v lhe
ast of b il

Tz weally ol wer al can ta’ low led in histadic disircls is
tirke s reinforcod thraug iest i dars “hat boray Ls

P. 58

neftage o poople 3nd cluce anr through ergan’zad
ensarte tho. relebrate tha history and culore af im
weeidants, 30 ol nonprofiss in Indianapslls sre
leseates in aiscris o 57 ers as well as 56% of museurms.
I Wismi/Dadas County, 155 of ronpofits anc 309% of
sy ace locaed i b itorie d st

I San Altenio, M of hisloro distr ot residorts A
within 3 querwer eVl of a public sehesl That is raz oF
only &% of tre popuation as a whals 3% QT isLor L
d it residanss oro wilhin 2 quarse el e of a libay
znz ety ana i Len ore that zlose o cellege o
d warsiv Bosho roebers are sani® ceoly ghe then
teorthe city ot 12132




L]
17

TERTETE I R A R Ly
REisnElR EHJJ SERBILITY il GOREURINY

EMGRGEMEN]

Meary £0% of matees in Raleigh bove e i ibaeir
|"||"|-:'|"I-: clishir e e Tee e Lo a0 s el
rrcii=ieg . i -:'-.r"'l-"- PO T I I Y PR LT oo T (T o RO |
steaney irechzetor oF noig ek slalel Ly Ml i
P Teoel For yeaes b place ooy Lol o Bergblenaed
sotnc ol sospoasibzbly Loooziocain their berres oned
shcrsd corrmiaiy x|u|f|'~'~. sy e e Dkl Lodree a1
[abeysically, e it rad ool irvichie neing kb,
[l lsuicl homesaners oy put, Owes 27% of
kaizizh bistoric o stricz bamisosmers moves 0ty their
Ldrrent resiceace in 229 or 2adler reary zouble the
cilbyin de ru nier of 18 sercen

s

—

Arcanzlysis of Kzep Indianapolis Bsautitils ddnpt-
a-Blacl grearam reveslac, of actva bincks, W% 2
Iz besch wizhin histen s cial vl =,

HILISR

cadel

WRCANGY
Ine zigges: advarse impact a0 12 valie of 2 Foose
5 2rowicyty tooA VAacAnT o ARArool pracarhd. 9
Indiznapalizs rae strerath o tha =ardet o Sithar
retlested in e lack ol asclacted or asancon ol
“rr|'-|~|:i-”. in histeric clistegots, oo Lan 2% of e cilys
il 3000 aterversd pooeles inside the arbaa
cortest @rea ore lecared in biztoric distrizs,

Coverage of the
City

S0 preserdationists have theownsharregstary nesowva-
nezry the ertice cizy, stitfng growsk, making heasing

Lnattordsble, prachuding ha dowrtaddas mea calzte
st tenr mzking naedacl resssinns s, vl r--cu'l-l.-F
I Incizrasaiis ozl histene clamrets cmvar ’.'EE. i e

lare 2red o 5% ot R parcal s withio the nbsn cenles.
a3 =A.

Lacally dezignared  a'soric dismnists o Mizmi-Dade
County represent 14 % ot e land arza and 2% nb-hin
populzEticn.

Histaic srezervation zre consersalivnr owarke ool is
rrake U just 12% of parcals 2nd 6% ol the avd area n
Nashwilia




Saratoga Springs bas U local historic districes ol
collpctivaly cover &% ol by laed arsa znd 9% oF the
el Be wobain ity e te.

savanmah's histers cistricts comprize 84 of Lo aitys
F il sira, 1873 o its build nas; 19% 2 1 popabision.

City of Lus fnggelas Favs been des cnacsd as o || st io-
Culturel Variueperl o a Histens Frazsreatizn Secilay
fons.

Arr whara the "too mush praserdatizn® whine s
haasd the nudest  Mew York City — 54X nb Hew
York City's wetal lats are under boopoevicse of tae
Larmdmneras Fresasat nr Cammizsian, aoed thal teshires
cusigrializd Kiater e cistdczs, indiy dual laned e, ans
imzerior loromarks, Snecitizally, 2.3% of the lels sra
wizhin histors distrcts a3 mere COH of the lels arsa
ivdividual or iolerior londmarss. Titywids, those 345
st I EC-rezignated lole cower oele 4% of Hew York
Cibe's bzl lar srea, leavig over Y25 ot e lznd ko be
s o wikaour PO ovzrzig i,

The agthor of Cul “Histrie Desianators 0o Hoinine
Cisies” -aizer e ulare hat, "l some placos it
clear that historic desiyrations have aone overboars,
Cine analsis fiads that over 19% of Washington,
PLe cinperries 2re covered by o sl desigration,
compared e only zbout 2% e Sblladdlpkiz o and
iz sl enomaly razsizle thoo Washington, TC, s
Fra natio el casilal, ancltnat rck of whaoziz bBisloriczlby
clas srarad is tha Matiens] Mall, tha white House and
clagette Savare, the Fedon Trandgle, the Tidal Sasie
any Jeleraoe Memzrizl, St Llicosolhls Hosptal, Rock
Crock Purl, the Capita), and, and, anel 7 Mo, 1 that
veara Lhe cuse, Aersle 3 FRDIE sconeaics waolld bave
secoonized Lhal

Approval Rates

"These darer presereation commizsionars, arii = of
whil Loy think is qaod taste. the sicsuwalion pelice.
all iy s s el peaple waat oy cnrdo

In fsledgh, averartaen-year poried 40 Molapplicar crs
wore apsiovad ar the stafflevel, 58% apprrvad by the

faluial Alstaric Develapnert Comeiias or, and less
Lhaan 2% wars A=riacd.

I Lz bl D yaacs 2000 sppiicatiass for Carllicate
sl dppropriatensss were fied with e indianaponlis
[Fseztly Fieapmeatnr Czmmission. 909 of Fem wae
apremgl 3t the statf leval less than TR wcns vlaniar.

Ir Mashville roorly G050 ot all 3pon ications cre ap o
at tas staff level For Lhose obab appeas before be
R tramalitan distoric Zooirg Corrrrissian less than twae
ar throe a yaar are danisd.

Ir New York City, the Landrmarks Prosarcation
Canpizsion couisws RO0C 1o 13,000 2pplications
anaucliy, Bearly 92% of those applicudons dn nok
rac e aplisa s T anpear at e Lo Tirissians sanlis
Rear ros ared wee eanleed =t the staff levsl, Cwor the
lzar fifteer yours o Poan ThaT went 1o 8 Cannnizdian
hearng, =noaveraygs o AEHoob apolicatioons wens

aperoved, 125% wore wilhoraen o deactvates, and
B0 b 1E 0 less were dopics, Oens the 1557 Hee g
rars nenpla have bees cruce by ligatriag in Row
Yook Ol mhan lhave bad thein aeplization derisc oz the
_anadima s Frasareabion Cormriey: e,

P. BO



T R T SR A s P g

Lets ke honest, we preserealizaiss baver't done a oogreat joz af
rnzking our szze for o stToie preservocion and its contributions oo
artiva, vibrart, progsarca: citias oo often bna gaaeral public aaly
Aars s ramihling o abont paint colars or abiassiag Akt wiadaw
rut anrnanle, Wi e oda betrar

the good news iz the Tacks oo e o sidde Whicn the Tirst swddizg
of the impact 2 histor o prescivalion were cors taeonty fivs yoars
Aga, thens wasr 't imuch 1o measurss — obs, horitage toudzm, propery
values, aad downtonn ravicslization, That wasz abour it Taday wita
tha ava lzhbi ity af big dars, GIS, and smar ywouag paople wio now
b by ga te feranalngy, wavs fnana dorens b ways nistnoc
proscreatian s grzat forcitles. Feary tinee PlazeFoonom oo tases an a
fc s el e T rnors posiilon prasarvabasimpanls,

Itz perfeczly fine wher we Ll amoay aarsslees to amgue sbout
coimices and gErgavles But when we are malking £z those wheo zort
rll shemEslvas Yprasendationss” owhan we ek re o mavors zne

eitans cevclope s —wn naed ra expaad e vacabalang

Ui L b wncdil o7 e clicrts o PleocCoananics bl s baor

i H v - .
provilzoed o wondass theey sludlive, TRy "actoids” Tousd in this
report g e orly o sral pa Lol el wetes booo leerning, Got those
l=5z07 Are irsortant and neec to o2 inthe arzens| of preserationist:
mading tha rase. Trark you fordairs 52

3
F. 61



PLAGEFCONGRAGS CITYWIDE STUBIES

Prezervation Positive Loz Angeles
| pcation Los Angelas, ©4

Clicht o8 Argelos Sonservany
Crate; A020

The Hew Hashyille: A Study of the Impacts of
Histaric Prescryation

Loalion: Mashel, TH

Clgri Boetra H stanical Comnomizzion

[Date. April 2005

Sarstoga Springs: Enhancing the Values through
Historic Freservaticn

Localian. Saratoga Speings:, bY

Clant Gy of Saraloga Springs. Darzloga Seings
Prasereulizn Foundalior

Mate: Moveirbee 2002

Enhancing Faradize: Yhe Impects of Hittoric
Preservation on RMiami-Duede County

| ocetiv Miami-Dade Coaaary, =L

Clignt kel armi-Nade Goand of Zounky Do ssiones
Tk gl FiE

naaking the Connections: & Study of the Impact of
Historic Presurvation in Incdlanapolis

Lol e Inciznz pol s, 1

Clisnt: lreadi =na Land nerss

[

Historic Precervation: Al the Core of a Dynentic Mew
Yok Tty

Lo abior: Mew Yook, MY

Clignt Blove York Laed nacks Cnesereas oy

Drazbie: Al 2015

Tausism: Histaric Presarvation in the Economy and
Life |n Savannah and Chatham Sounty

Leratin: Savancat, G

flienl Histero Sovarnah Faundation

[ictes 201G

Historlc Praservation: Park of the DA of Piksburgh
Lacatinn: Fitksbungn, ™8

Cliamt: Ly af Mittsaurgh

Dl 2015

P. B2

Historic Freservation: Essential ta the Economy ahid
Quality of Life in 320 Antonio

Lecat o Sen Antnnio, TX

Slianl Cioy af a0 Anconis Histen Prisaswalivn  Fice
[ale: 25

Deslgning a 2ist-Century Ch: Historis Preservation
and the Rolelgh of Tomicrirow

I ocel une Raleich, M

Clint: Cine o Raleigh Histedo Developimens
LSrrrmmissiorn

Frates 2014

(THER STHDIES CITED

Historic Presorvation: An Overlookad E<onarmic
Trver, & Study of the bmpacts of Histotie Preservation
in Phode lsland

Lecation: Hbocds 1siand

Clens Praserea Baode slaas, The Prosarvalion

Soc ely of Mewporl County

Jis, E0A

The Mistoric Tax Credic Building the Future in
Loidiuiana

[mcatizr Lovisiara

client Laniziana Otfice of Cultural Davelsprent
Craka: 2017

Yhe Fronoimies of Histors Preservatior: 4 Sommunity
Laadarts Guida

acalizr: hatiorwic e

Ol et Malioral Trask Tor —istaric Proserestion

Matz 2004

Catalyse for Change: The Federal Histare Tax Credie:
Transforming Communities

| ozt Mationwids

e Masioe ol Tausk Tz Histone Preseoeaton

Mimke: 2074

3z



Flavacooanerios woeld lika o

Aspecial thanks 1o Placekrarnirics ssanciates |

'arz Errtron
Cerla drari
Caradro Cheong
Katlyn Cotton®
Friilia Fyans
Abvsza Frosiak®
Frizare Crosck®
Eaing kurray
Lrorrowan Ryphkanra
Saraly Shetlesr
Srapan Skilnon
Maoaie Amith
Rooney Swirk:
oy WL e

B

el cruplevocs ol Alacelcone Tic:

hark all oo avazivg clicnls, colleagues, and
rercls whie ave camied wich ve hroogie these city-wide 2husios,

Lol present:



sueleqieq aie jomod
Jo 9s1219X8 ue se Jo jjoid
10} obeiusy jeIN3Nd iNo
pue e Jo SRiom Aoiisap
10 19)je oym ajdoad,,



TWENTY-FOUR

OO RO HSTRCPRESERUATION.
NHNN sooemon
W RN oy

g, g L
.

PlaceEconomics

| slearar s micaonm

P. 65



UTILITIES

P.

66



MEMO

Tk Wlavor Laery THxon ard Cavnmmissiomers
FEA; Trienl Coffee
ATE: Jamuary 27, 20210

SUBINCTE: Uity of Pranklin Wastewater Trealmenl Plagt Crade Actuators

I'he Clity of Franklin®s Wisrewsm: Teeatment Plond wis buill in 1983, Onveer the voars thane havs Doan oy
upgrides completend. A yeo ke, we arz in the middle nf 3 masaive eleclical uperade dug ko Tany
ditforent tactors, new tochnology, batler matesil. el By adding new otoanors, thiz will help the plan
pezsoniel be more elficienl and 1his iz the e srep i the Wastewaler Treatrmenl Planl becoming mnre
antomared,

Lwrnld like e recommend the preehase of £33 five actualoe: Tom Wascon, Ine. We have 7 of these mipe
At cocrently tnooperation thal we have porchased from Wasoon, Ine, TLis teps ol aetwalor hus civen
Wittt porsonr ol litls o pe jmmes over e past several years.,

I'rice Cudos:

Wesacnn e 20 5000

RECUFSTED ACTION: Mution sl sceond e suthnrire the purchase and fostallation of S aoluators
Cromn W ascom, Ine. tooe 5273000000 Alsn, anthorize the Mador 1o sipn any oeeessary documents on
hehalf of the City per fhis moslion,

P &Y



ORDINANCES

P. 68



Sponsors: _Commissioner Powell
Commissioner Williams

Second Reading: _January 27, 2020

Publication Date: _January 30, 2020

ORDINANCE NO. 2020 - 001

AN ORDINANCE REZONING APPROXIMATELY 5.00 ACRES
IMMEDIATELY NORTH OF 6007 BOWLING GREEN ROAD
FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE) TO I-2 (HEAVY INDUSTRY)

WHIREAS, Ann Piper Carpenter, 3037 Overton Road, Birmingham, Alabama 35223,
filed a petition to rezone five (5.00) acres immediately north of 6007 Bowling Green Road
from A-1 (Agriculture) to I-2 (Heavy Industry); and

WHEREAS, Ann Piper Carpenter desires to rezone the aforementioned property from
A-1 (Agriculture) to I-2 (Heavy Industry) so that a purchaser may build and operate a 20,000
square foot building for the warehousing and distribution of industrial products to make the
property more productive for the community, and this change is appropriate and consistent
with the use of this property and surrounding properties; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held by the Franklin-Simpson Joint Planning &
Zoning Commission on December 3, 2019, after due public notice, in the manner provided by
law; and ’

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission recommended the granting of said
zone change as it is in agreement with the community’s comprehensive plan;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the City
of Franklin, Kentucky as follows:

The five (5.00) acres immediately north of 6007 Bowling Green Road as described
below is granted a zone change from A-1 (Agriculture) to I-2 (Heavy Industry):

A certain tract of land in Simpson County, Ky. located approximately 6 miles north of
downtown Franklin, situated on the west side US Highway #31W, and just north of
Carr Road and further described from a survey made December 18, 2019 under the
supervision of Robert G. May, LPLS # 2142, as follows:

Unless stated otherwise, any monument or reference referred to herein as a pin and
cap is a set /2" x 18" rebar with yellow plastic cap stamped R G May 2142. All
bearings stated herein are referred to the recorded bearing along the north line of
Pinnacle Agricultural Distribution, Inc. as recorded in DB 315 PG 128 (reference —
Minor PB 1 PG 4) in the Office of the Simpson County Court Clerk.

Beginning at a found % inch iron pipe the southeast corner to Satterly & Bryant Minor
Subdivision (Cabinet 5 PG 162) and located 50 feet west of the existing centerline of
US Highway #31W; thence running 50 feet west of and parallel to the existing
centerline of US Highway #31W, on a curve to the left with a radius of 13,633.12 feet,

P. 69




a chord of S 13° 19 36" W — 428.92 feet, an arc length of 428.94 feet to a pin and cap
new corner Ann (DB 183 PG 472) and located N 12° 17" 48" E — 61.17 feet from a
found iron pin (cap #3290) which is the northeast corner to Pinnacle Agriculture
Distribution, Inc. (DB 315 PG 128); thence on a new line with Carpenter, running 60
feet northeast of and parallel to the northeast line of Pinnacle Agriculture, Inc. (DB
315 PG 128 reference Minor Subdivision PB #1 PG 4), N 66° 28" 05" W — 752.50 feet
to a pin and cap, and continuing on a new line with Carpenter, N 12° 51" 41" E —
160.05 feet to a pin and cap a new corner to same in the southwest line of Satterly &
Bryant Minor Subdivision (Cabinet 5 PG 162); thence with the southwest line of
Satterly & Bryant Minor Subdivision, S 87° 01" 40” E — 754.18 feet to the beginning
point.

Containing 5.000 acres. Source: Part of DB 183 PG 472 that lies on the west side of
US Highway #31W.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for
any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such
portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision, and such holdings
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of Ordinance.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are, to the extent of such
conflict, hereby repealed.

January 13, 2020 FIRST READING

January 27, 2020 SECOND READING

At a meeting of the City Commission of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, held on
January 27, 2020, on motion made by Commissioner
and seconded by Commissioner , the foregoing
ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following vote:

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR WENDELL STEWART
JAMIE POWELL HERBERT WILLIAMS
BROWNIE BENNETT

APPROVED BY:

Larry Dixon, Mayor
ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

P. 70



